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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

WESTERN DIVISION

JAMES 1VI. GREEN, CECIL M. GREEN,
and RITA M. GREEN,

Plaintiffs,

v.

MONROVIA NURSERY COMPANY, a
California corporation,

Defendant.

Case No.

COMPLAINT FOR:
(1) BREACH OF CONTRACT;
(2) PATENT

INFRINGEMENT; AND
(3) DECLARATORY

JUDGMENT OF
INVALIDITY

JURY TRIAL DEMANDED

Dept:
Judge:

Trial Date: None set
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Plaintiffs Jaines M. Green, Cecil M. Green, and Rita M. Green (collectively

the "Greens"), by and through their attorneys, for their Complaint against Defendant

Monrovia Nursery Company ("Monrovia"), allege as follows:

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT

1. This is an action for breach of a contract that is governed by California

state law, and involves the payment of royalties and ownership of United States

Patent No. 6,300,547 (the "`547 Patent") and United States Plant Patent No.

PP11,787 (the "`787 Patent").

2. This is also an action for infringement of the `547 Patent under the

Patent Act, 35 U.S.C. § 271, and the ̀ 787 Patent under 35 U.S.C. § 163, based on

Monrovia's unauthorized commercial and asexual reproduction, use, importation,

offer for sale, and sale of double flowering mandevillas, or parts thereof, in the

United States.

3. This is also an action for a declaratory judgment, arising under the

Declaratory Judgment Act, 28 U.S.C. §§ 2201-2202, that United States Plant Patent

No. PP14,290, owned by Monrovia, is invalid.

PARTIES

4. Plaintiffs, the Greens, are individuals who have an address at 5000 S.R.

544 East, Haines City, Florida, and are residents and citizens of the state of Florida.

5. Upon information and belief, Defendant, Monrovia, is a corporation that

is incorporated in California, and has its principal place of business at 817 E.

Monrovia Place, Azusa, California 91702.

JURISDICTION

6. This court has original jurisdiction over the subject matter of this action

pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1332, because the matter in controversy exceeds the sum or

value of $75,000, exclusive of interest and costs, and is between citizens of different

states.
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7. This court has original jurisdiction over the subject matter of counts 2-4

pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §§ 1331 and 1338(a).

8. This court has supplemental jurisdiction over the subject matter of count

1 pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367.

9. This court has original jurisdiction over the subject matter of count 4 of

this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 2201 and 2202.

10. Personal jurisdiction over Defendant is proper in this District because it

is incorporated in California, and has its principal business location in and systematic

and continuous business contacts in this judicial district.

VENUE

11. Venue is proper in this district under the choice of law and venue

designated in the :,ontract between the Greens and Monrovia for resolution for any

disputes involving the contract. Ex. 1, p. 8, ¶18.

12. Venue is further proper in this district under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1391(b) and

1400(b) because Monrovia is a corporation of California subject to personal

jurisdiction in this judicial district, and has directed its business activities at this

judicial distri~,t, and a substantial part of the events giving rise to the claims occurred

in this judicial district.

FACTS

13. The lJreens are citrus farmers in central Florida and have a nursery

where they propagate and asexually reproduce (i.e. clone) plants for sales to other

nurseries and the public.

14. In their nursery, the Greens propagate mandevilla vines, which are

decorative plants. Mandevilla vines have flower blooms that are typically pink, but

can appear in other colors. Prior to 1996, mandevillas bloomed flowers having a

single corolla, or "ring" of petals.

15. In about 1996, the Greens recognized adouble-flowering mandevilla

trait in one of their plants and began to isolate and propagate it. They named the new
2
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mandev~la plans ~rariety `Rita Marie Green,' which is a genetic variant of another

mandevilla named Alice du Pont that never before e~ibited double flowers--that is,

where the vine bloomed flo~~Ters having double corollas of petals.

16. The Greens then stabilized the double-flowering trait in the Rita Marie

Green variety by successive propagations of the plant and approached Monrovia,

which is the largest plant nursery in the world, about selling the Rita Maria Green

~ variety.

17. T~:P negotiations beriveen the Greens and Monrovia ultimately led to a

licensing Agreement signed between the Greens and Monrovia on September 10,

1998. E~:. 1 hereto [FILED LTI~DER SEAL].
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Ex. ~, p. 2, !~3.

l9. The Agreement specifies that "Green[s] shall own all rights to the

genetics of the [Rita Marie Green] Variety, including, but not limited to, any sport or

genetic alterat~~ ~. ~ propagated in any way from plants, sports, or otherwise front the

Variety (Y`Sport") that is discovered by either party." Ex. 1, p. 5, ¶8.

~~. The Agreement required that Monrovia assist the Greens in seeking

both utility and plant patent. protection for the Rita Marie Green variety, and once

patent protection vas obtained, that the patents would be assigned to Monrovia, and

the Agreement we~~ld last for the term of and patent. Ex. 1, p. 3, ¶4.

21. The Rita 1Vlarie Green variety was subsequently patented and covered in

Patent No. 6,300,547, (Ex. 2) which issued on October 9, 2001, and will expire nn

August 20. 2D # ~; end US Plant Patent No. PP 11,7$7, (Ex. 3) which will also ehpire

on August 20, 2018.

~2. Monrovia sells the Rita Marie Green variety as the "PINK

PARFAIT." w~iich is a federally registered trademark, and commenced

propagation and commercial sales thereof after execution of the Agreement.
3
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1 23. Monrovia is the assignee of the ̀ 547 patent and ̀ 787 patent, but the

2 Agreement contains a reverter such that ownership of the ̀ 547 patent and ̀ 787 patent

transfers back to t~~e Greens should Monrovia breach the Agreement. See Ex. 1, p. 5,

4 ¶16.

5 24. Because of the in-force patent term, the Agreement remains in force

6 until August 20, 2018, unless breached by one of the parties.

7 25. From 1997-1999, the Greens sent Rita Marie Green plant cuttings to the

8 Califor•nid ~~ufsP~y of Monrovia for propagation.

9 26. After receipt of the Rita Marie Green cuttings from the Greens, and

10 patenting of the Rita Marie Green variety, Monrovia claimed that it identified a new

11 variety of doubly-flowering mandevilla, called "Monrey," in 2001. Monrovia

12 patented their Monrey variety as US Plant Patent No. PP14,290 (the "`290 patent")

13 (Ex.4).

14 27. In the patent application, Monrovia claimed that Monrey was

I S discovered from an,~ther plant "Monite," which is a sport of "Alice du Pont." See Ex.

l b 4, Col. 1. `l hus, Rita Marie Green would be an "aunt" to Monrey if this statement is

17' true, and consequently, is highly genetically similar.

l8 28. At some point thereafter, Monrovia started selling its Monrey variety

19 under the name " i ANGO TWIRL."

?0 ?9. Monrovia stated to the Greens that because the Monrey variety was

21 independently discovered from its "Monite" variety, Monrey was not a plant that fell

22 under the Agreement and no royalties were payable for Monrovia's sales of it.

~3 30. B. ause the Rita Marie Green variety and the Monrey variety share the

24 same unique trait of double flowers with two corollas of petals, the Greens have been

ZS suspicious that, as sold by Monrovia, PINK PARFAIT (Rita Marie Green) is

26 genetically related to or the same as the TANGO TWIRL (Monrey).

27 31. Tl~e Greens consulted several experts in attempted to have a genetic

8 comparison done between the Rita Marie Green variety and Monrey variety, but
4
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learned from expert consultation that if the stated lineage of the mandevilla plants

~ was correct and the varieties were cousins based on Alice du Pont, or if even closer

related, a ~ genetic comparison would be impossible without knowing the specific

genes) responsible for the double flowering trait. The specific genes) for this trait

are unknown.

32. Without direct genetic comparison to determine relatedness of the Rita

Marie Green variety and Monrey variety, the Greens consulted aworld-renowned

plant developmental biologist as an expert to determine the possibility of relatedness

here based upon mathematical analysis of trait expression of the double flower.

33. Based upon his review of the literature on mandevillas and trait

expression, as well as other relevant scientific literature and the relevant patents

themselves, the expert opines that is it almost mathematically certain that Monrey is

either identical to Rita Marie Green or genetically derived therefrom.

34. Based upon the expert's opinion, the Greens invoked the notice of

breach pr~~~isior~ of the Agreement (Ex. 1, p. 7, ¶16) and sent a letter on April 12,

2017, c~~manding that Monrovia pay the Greens a royalty for sales of Monrey as

those sales fall under the Agreement. The Greens also demanded an inspection of

the records for saps of both the Rita Marie Green variety and Monrey variety, which

the Greens are entitled to under the Agreement. Ex. 1, p. 5, ¶9.

35. Monrovia did not respond to the notice of breach within 60 days, make

any payment of past royalties, or permit the Greens to inspect the sales records.

36. The Agreement provides that "[i]n the event that a suit or action is

instituted ~y~ either of the parties hereto to enforce the terms or on account of any

breach o~ the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to

reasonable attorney fees in such suit or action." Ex. 1, p. 8, ¶19.

COUNT ONE

(Breach of Contract California Law)

37. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege Paragraphs 1 through 36 hereof, as if fully
5
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set forth herein.

3 8. The Agreement is a valid and enforceable contract between the Greens

and Monrovia.

39. The Greens have fully performed or tendered all performance required

under the Agreement.

40. Mo~zrovia has breached its obligations to the Greens as set forth in the

Agreement by failing to pay the Greens the requisite royalties for sales of the

Monrey variety by Monrovia.

41. Monrovia has also breached its obligations to the Greens as set forth in

the Agreement by failing to allow inspection by the Greens of all records and books

regarding the sales of the Rita Marie Green variety and Monrey variety by Monrovia.

42. Monrovia has also breached the implied covenant of good faith and fair

dealing by acting to deprive the Greens of the benefit of the royalties from sales of

the Rita Marie green variety by falsely claiming that the Monrey variety was not

related to the Rita Marie Green variety and did not constitute sales under the

Agreement for which royalties were payable.

43. As a result of Monrovia's breaches of the agreement, the Greens have

incurred damages.

COUNT TWO

(Infringement of the ̀ 547 Patent)

44. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege paragraphs 1 through 43 hereof, as if fully

set forth her.Q?n.

=~5.' Due to Monrovia's breach of the Agreement, the ownership of the ̀ 547

patent has reverted to the Greens.

46. Moruovia has been and is infringing the ̀ 547 Patent by commercially

reproducing, using, selling, or offering for sale in the United States, or importing into

the United hates, including within this judicial district, double-flowering mandevilla

plants sold under the names PINK PARFAIT and TANGO TWIRL, in violation of
6
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1 35 U.S.C. § 271(aj.

~ 47. Monrovia's infringement has been, and continues to be knowing,

3 intentional, and willful.

4 48. Monrovia's acts of infringement of the ̀ 547 Patent have caused and will

5 continue to cause the Greens immediate and irreparable harm unless such infringing

6 activities arc enjoined by this Court.

7 COUNT THREE

8 (Infringement of the ̀ 787 Patent)

9 49. Plaintiffs repeat and reallege Paragraphs 1 through 48 hereof, as if fully

10 set forth herein .

11 50. Due to Monrovia's breach of the Agreement, the ownership of the ̀ 787

12 patent has reverted to the Greens.

~3 51. Monrovia has been and is infringing the '787 Patent by asexually

1.4 reproduci~ig the plant, using, offering for sale, and selling the plant so reproduced,

15 and/or any of its parts, in the United States, or importing into the United States,

16 including within this judicial district, double-flowering mandevilla plants sold under

17 the names PINK PARFAIT and TANGO TWIRL, and/or any parts thereof, in

18 violation of 35 U.S.C. § 163.

19 52. Monrcvia's infringement has been, and continues to be knowing,

20 intentional, and willful.

1.1 53. 1V~i~nrovia's acts of infringement of the ̀ 787 Patent have caused and will

22 continue to cause the Greens immediate and irreparable harm unless such infringing

23 activities are enjoined by this Court.

24 COUNT FOUR

25 (Declaratory Judgment of Invalidity of the ̀ 290 Patent)

26 54. Plaint?ffs repeats and reallege Paragraphs 1 through 53 hereof, as if fully

27 set forth herein.

:? 8 55. Monrovia. owns United States Plant Patent Number PP 14,290, entitled
7
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1 MANDEVILLA PLANT NAMED ̀MONREY', names Bruce Usury as the inventor,

2 with ari issue date of November 11, 2003. Attached as E~ibit 4 is a copy of ̀290

Patent.

4 56. The ̀ 290 Patent is directed to "a distinct cultivar of Mandevilla plant

5 named ̀ MonrPy~, characterized by its wining growth habit; glossy, dark green leaves;

6 and largedouble pink-colored flowers with 20 petals per flower." Ex. 4, Abstract.

7 Si. On information and belief, Monrovia is the owner of all right, title and

8 interest in the ̀ 29(~ Patent.

9 58. Monrovia sells a double flowering Mandevilla under the trademark

0 TANGO TWIRL ~", stating that the plant is of the varietal name of "Monrey," and

1 1 that the plant is purportedly protected by the ̀ 290 Patent.

12 59. The ̀ ~90 Patent states, with respect to its claimed plant, that "[t]he new

13 Mandeville i~~ u naturally-occurring branch mutation of the MandevillaXamabilis

14 cultivar Monite, disclosed in U.S. Plant Pat. No. 12,123. The new Mandevilla was

15 discovered and selected by the Inventor on Jun. 29, 2001 in a controlled environment

l6 in Azusa, Calif., ~~ithin a population of plants of the cultivar Monite." Ex. 4, Col. 1,

17 Lines 9-14.

18 6C`. At least in 1999, the Greens delivered cuttings of the Rita Marie Green

l9 variety to Monrovia at their California facility.

~0 61. Upon information and belief, Monrovia was propagating the Rita Marie

21 Green vas ~,.iy ~t its Azusa California facility when the Monrey variety was

2~ purportedly discovered by Usury.

23 62. Based upon the mathematical probability of a second appearance of a

24 heritable and observable double flowering trait with known mutation rates of

25 mandev~llas, thy; Monrey variety is either derived from or the same as the Rita Marie

26 Green variety.

?7 63. The ̀ 290 Patent states an incorrect parentage of the claimed plant and is

~,8 therefore invalid.
8
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1 64. Monrovia marks the TANGO TWIRL plant as covered under the ̀ 290

~ Patent, when in fact, that patent is invalid, and the TANGO TWIRL is actually

3 covered under the ̀ 547 Patent and ̀ 787 Patent.

4 65. Ba~Pd on the foregoing, a justiciable controversy exists between the

5 Greens and l~~lonrovia as to whether the claim of the `290 Patent is valid.

6 Accord!`~bly, there is an actual controversy within the jurisdiction of this Court under

7 28 U.S.C. §§ 2201 and 2202, related to the validity of the ̀ 290 Patent.

$ 66. A s a result of the acts described in the preceding paragraphs, there

9 exists ~~ contravecsv of sufficient immediacy and reality to warrant the issuance of a

10 declaratory judgmE~nt of invalidity of the ̀ 290 Patent.

I 1 67. A judicial declaration is necessary and appropriate so that the Greens

12 may ascertain ~ is patent rights regarding the TANGO TWIRL.

3 ~ PRAYER FOR RELIEF

14 4ti iIEREFORE, the Greens request judgment against Monrovia as follows:

15 A. That Ylonrovia breached the Agreement and account for and pay

16 damages to the greens for royalties from sales of the TANGO TWIRL and PINK

17 PARFAIT;

18 B. That the Greens are entitled to their reasonable attorneys' fees for this

9 action due to Monrovia's breach of the Agreement, as provided for under the

20 Agreement;

21 ~. ~ r hat the ownership of the ̀ 547 Patent and ̀ 787 Patent has reverted to

22 the Greens due to Monrovia's breach of the Agreement;

23 D. That .'_'vlonrovia has infringed and infringes the ̀ 547 Patent, in violation

24 of 35 U.S.C. § 2~1, from sales of the PINK PARFAIT and TANGO TWIRL;

25 E. That ii✓Ionrovia has infringed and infringes the ̀ 787 Patent, in violation

26 of 35 U.S.C. § 163, from sales of the PINK PARFAIT and TANGO TWIRL;

'?7 F. That ~'✓Ionrovia, its employees, agents, officers, directors, attorneys,

28 successor, ~~til _ales, subsidiaries and assigns, and all of those in active concert and
9
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1 participatie►n ~%vith it, be perman~ntl~ enjoined f`r~m infringing the `547 Patent and

2 `787' Patent;

3 G. 7" at l~✓~o~rc~via account and pay damages at3ec~uate to compensate the

4 Greens for ~`:~z~n' c~via'~ ~nfringerrient of Lh~ ̀ 547 Patent and ̀ 78~ Patent, with pre-

5 judgmes7t ~r:d post judgment interest and costs, pursuant to 35 LJ.S.C. § 2$4;

~, H. That tl~e damages award for suc#~ infringement be increased up to three

7 dines the actual an~~ount assessed, pursuant tc~ 35 U.S.C. § 2$4;

S I. That IVlorit'c~via's ̀ 290 Patent is invalid;

9 J. ~I`hat this case exceptional and ~u~ard the Greens their reasonable

i 0 attorneys' fees, pursuant tv 3~ U.S.C. ~ 285; anti

l 1 K. Such ocher aid further relief ~s this Court deems just and proper.

~ =? Dated: ~~a~,ust ~, 2017 PR(7C(JPIO CC3R1'', HARGRE~VES &

13 ~~ 
SA~T~TC~ LLP

14

~ ~ o ert oss

lb
Matthew B. Shields

Lance D. Reich {to be admitted pro hac
~ 7 vice)

lreich~~helsell.com
~ ~ Kevin ,Regan, SBN 2b2335

kregan helsell.com
i'~ ~-tELS L FETTERMAN LLP

i 001 Fourth Avenue, Suite 4200
2~? Seattle, "t7VA 98154
2 j , Telephone: 206.292.1144

Facsimi te: 20b.34a.0902

~' Attc~rne_~ys for Plaintiffs

23 
JAMES 1VI. ~R.EEN CECIL M.
GREEN, RITA M. GREEN

~~

7
L~

L #~

~~

'.f ~ V

~~~~Lf~'.~~~

t){X'S 7975540.3

Case 2:17-cv-05761-JAK-SK   Document 1   Filed 08/03/17   Page 11 of 45   Page ID #:11



1

2

4

S

6

7

S

9

l~

1 ~

12

~3

14

15

I6

~7

1~

19

~U:

2I

z2
~~
24

Z5

L!J

~~

~~

133 ~ l'V~AND FUR JU~'t"S~ 'T`RIAL

Plaintiffs hereby demand a trial by jury an aii issues so triable pursuant to

F~~leral ~~ile o~ t:i~ril Procedure 38.

Dated: A.ugu~t ~i, 2017 P~2.tJCt~Pit~ C{~RY, HARCYREAZTES fir.
SA~fTC~ I..,I..,P

~E3y:
r~ ert oss

Iviatthe~nr F3. Shields

Land D. Reich (tom b~ admitted pra lac
vice)
lreich a helsell.cc~m
K.evin~. Regan, SBN 2f233S
kregan czlhelsell.com
HF_,I~,S I~, F~T'I'FRMAl~' I_.I~P
1 Q~31 Fourth Avenue, quite 4~D~ ~~
Seattle, 't~t1A X8154
Telephones 2t1~i.292.1144 ''
Facsimile: 20b.340.U902

Attorne_~y~ fQr Plaintiffs j
JAMES M. GREEN C'ECII M.
t~RFE~, RITA M. C~R~FFN

4.-\.1~~Lt3~iV~ 
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A+GR~~'1~1E~T

This Agreement is effective as ~f Ih~ t3~~ cif signing by the Iast of tkc ,parties to sign

beiov~~, az~d is by ar:d between Monr~vi~ ltiurse~~ Company, l 8331 East ~'aothill Boul~v~,~~,

f''~zusa, ~zlifomia ~i''4~, a Califozzxia ~orp~rati~n ("yldnrnvia"), and .~arrxcs iviitc~,~ll Green,

Cecil ~iicha~l Green, Jr., and Rite M~riY Crt'e~n, ~.I1 hac•ing a mailer address at Sl~(l~.R. ~4~

East, Ha ns City., Mlorida (h~reina#~~r int3ividually grad collective y ref~rr~d to as "Green"j. as

fail~~rrs:

1. ~zee~ represez~~s and ~~-~ants i~,~t {a} Greeu is the exclusiae owner anci is the Stile

inventor of a cenai~ neux a,nd distinct d~iubl~ i~,i~ude'Jill~ cul~ivar ha~~iu~ the varietal narr~,e '.1~iice

du Pont Double' (,";he ~Iariety'"}; {b~ ~.he Variety ongin~t~d ~s a s~nrt on ̀rhe grotv;ng ~rou~~s of

Green ?~Turser~; (c) tie V~tz~ty can be .~p~ducet~ only asexually; (d~ the Variety s known by

Green to exist ~irt~y ~riihin t~~ bauud~S'teS Of G1'C~ri N'urs~~y and ~~ourrnria Nursery; ~.nd ~~) the

Variety has -got been offered for salt ~r public~lly used ~s defined under the U'.5. patent fa~~v> i.~ a

~ri~w~r t;~.at would ~~r the f11i~g pf~ a U.S. ~l~t p~t~nt au~lor a U.S. utility patent applica ian on

tuffs variety. Crreen fiu'Ch~;r represents ~d war~~ts that the ~'arie~ty has dcub~e f~awers ~,rnic z

c~a~.r~ctczi~uc is 1`~;.~~ ua tt7~ tiac~ty t~~ou~,,~-t succ~ecii~,.~ ~~rierati~~~~ ~ is cousiscntly

reproducible, In t1-z~ eve~i of any bre~c~ ~f a~xy of these representations and wananrzes, in

Exhibit 1 to Complaint
Page 012

addition to ar~y other rernedi~~ it ma r have, a~ Mc~nrr~via' ~ option:
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~uu5

3. "V~"hile this Agreement is in effect anct sul~i~~~ ~ the tath~r it~t~ns of ~i~is A~reernent,
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shall er~d in the event any of Lhe fnllav~ring occur•

(a) t~~ '~lari~ty is ~~ I~n~~z c~vere~ ~y ~ e cla;mts) cif' a pending U.S. ~'lant latent :4pplication, a

~ndin.g L.S. utility patent appltcation, a U.S. Plant Patent, oz ~ U.S. Utility P~cent; (b} all 'tT.S.

Plant Patent and U.S. iltility Patent prateetza~ ~'Qr the V~rie*y has e:.pir~d or been held invalid;. or

(c) wit~iin four {_~) ye~:r~; of zhe ~ffe~tivc ate cif t'~is ~4~reement if zoo U.S. patent his issued can

the Variety. ~f t11~ obligatic~~ to make payments end pu:suan~ to paragraph Sic), above, atiri a

U.~, patent can t ie V~`i~;iy thereafter issues, t.~ien, su~j;,ct to paragraphs 1, 5~~,j and Sib),-

s~al ~e reinst~te~ upon he

date of issu~nc~ of the li.S. Patent.

Exhibit 1 to Complaint
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S. Nota~it~ssarid~ng paz~graph9 3 ttnd ~, ~bo'v~, the obligation by Mnnrovi~ to _
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~GREEYv1E~1T
~doC ~

~. Nlanrovia rna~ adapt or use ane or amore brand names for the Variety fqr

rnarketin~ p~z:poses_ A?1 use t~#'auy such brand ~ta~ues for the ~i~riety sail inure solely to the

benefit of Monrovia. Mt~trovia shah own all warid~w~ide rights to such brand names associated

v~7th tl~~ Variety tw.der common 1~w o~ resulting; from appli~ation(s) for uar~emark re~ist~~tion by

Monrovia in the U.S. as well as auy ar~~ all registrations in any countr}~ in the world far such

brand names. T1~is para~;r~ph shall survive an~~ t~z~ .inat~r~za ~r expir~tisan of this Agreement.

Monrovia shall not ~siterfere with green's Qf~'~rs for she, propagation, trade nat~es, ativertisirig,

ar other Ltistribution ofthe V~,~,~ty as p~zznitt~ci u.r~d~r p~,ra~raph 2; ~rrc~vided, however, Green

shall not use oily h°~rJT1I'~ti13 T18TT1~ OI' ?T1i3T~. ~OF ~1~ I~Ll2`~Ss~S~.

r. Mc~nravia sha11 undertake the expenses of preparing ~ant~ having filed ~ U.S. utility

patent appiic~rton ~c~t~~r~ng ttie Va~-iefiy using attorneys of its choice. such expense shall n~pt be

deducted as expenses from rc~~~alties payable t~ Gr~~n. At nQ further charge to ~'~ionrovia,

Green shill coogerat~ in reviewing; aril f~~.ng any such plarz~t patent application can the Variet~r

and shall execute alI documents reasana~ty required by Monrovia tc, accompl;sil any such filings

and any ~~si~nrr~er~s 4~ other documents requ~r~d by Manrovza tea ct~nfirm its ri~h~s there ~~.

Attached ?s E~ibit A is a~-~ assignment ~xktich is substantially in the form Green agrees to sign.

~: h~ "o#her goad and va]ua. ~Ie cr~nsideration" set forth in the attached E:~hibit A is provided ~y

:his Agr~emAe~nt. ~':.aet~ Shah also provide any information reasonably r~questeti by Monrpvx~, ai

no fiu-cher :.:~ar$e, required t~ be r~isclosed to the U.S. Paze~tt and Trademark Office under tie

duty of ciiscl~scue. Subj~r.~ tc~ this Agreement, Crreen shall assign this ~aient ap~~ication and

ruts theFei.r~ t4 ~tt~nrovi~ If ~reez~ has already filed any such application, it S}~~i,i be assigned

to ~vi~n~ovia and Green's re~5c~nable ~xp~~ses cannect~d therewi#h ~~a]1 be reimbursed to Ureen

by Monrovia. Providing this .r~ereement is still in effect, M~zxz~ovia shall also pay fflr (except

'~1t~nrovia is .not obli~atec~ ~~ pay any fe~~ or other changes by Career's cQtuisel} antf control the

pzosecuti~n oT the ~.~.5. utilyt~~ pateIIt ai3plACatic~I1 t~'liough and including the receipt of a tir~~~

re~ectivn thereof, at w•hici~ same ~~ionrovia shall hive the option to disconriz~ue prosecution. ofthc

apotication and ii~~udzic~g Patent-related expenses, iu which ~~~nt Green has the option tQ assume

~~r'~her prosr~r,uizor: of the applicatifln at Green's expense. Monrovia shalt providz to Green's

c~uns~l copies ref all cozxe:~pond~~c~ r~~C~iv~3 from anii fled with the Unified ~tstes Patent and

Exhibit 1 to Complaint
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Tr~dernark O:~ce relating to the Vari~t~". I~1~(?112'fl~11cl .5~3II t1ISC3 ~i3V~ 1I7~ U~'}IIOCl IOC but ~ ~t~t

aequired to, apply for a U.S. plat patent ar a foreign plant pai~n~ plant breeder's rights; or c,~ier

fc~xms of dart v~t`ieta.~ prc~~P~tian at its sole discretion. tiVhile this .~greem~nt in is force,

Mc~nrov-ia shall pay z~~aintenanc~ fees fi r any U.S. utility or plant patent that issues do thw .

Variety. ~IQnrovia sha11 also have the t~grion, but is -got required to, day maintenance fees fir

anY plant breeders right or ather plant varietal tight that i~stzes ~n t3~e Variety in any caur:try in

the world. Such maintenance fees shall nat Eye deducted as expenses from r~y~ltit~s payable t~

t"rreen. Green sha11 ex~e ate a~~ documents re~.sona~Iy required by lrfonrovi~ to accoznplis~ any

~~h applica~ions, inc~u~n.g d~curcaen2s cc~nfirmS.~g Mt~ntt~via'~ ownership t~ereo#:

8. ~'rovidin~ that ~ valid CJ.~. plant ~-a~ezzt and,'or t~.S, utility patent is obi~ined for

tie 'variety: ~a) Green s~.all town ill riGhts to the genetics of the Variety, including, but nai

limited to, any span or ~er~~tic a.lterati~n pcc~pagat~d in any way from plants, sports or oth~rvyis~

~rQm the Varie~y ("Spot"~ that is dise~vered b~ either parrty; and {b} Monrovia shall have the

.right of fli-st refusal to acquire an assignment ofatl i~+oridwide rights in the Spore yr plant,

including, but not limited. to, ~~ridwide p~#ant ri~h`C$ #herein, under the terrr~s of this t'~~reement,

1~xcept that ara minimum royahy shall apply is the Short ar plat ant! i~lvnrovia shall not b~

o'~ligated ~0 Lnpl ~ fnr a ualiry or any other patent or protection on the Spart Q~ p~~t, As

~~nveen the ~+~rties, Mon~t~~'ia shall ovur~ all rights in ~riy plants not prapagat~d oz d~riv~d from

~lanrs of the "ti~uriety, including, but r~r~i limned tfl, Monrovia's existing ?~iande~illa varier

{rt•landevrllrr x arr~bflis ̀ Monte'), and sports ofthis plant, iz~~l',: t~i~g {1Llandevrllr~ ,r arru~bilis

~̀ulotute'), alai in the br~rts~ name SUUI 1~fER Si'~It~V~~ .which Ivionravia may be usi.clg in

connection u~irh this or L*~.er giants. 1n ~t~ditian, Green covenants not to sue or otherwise

interiece with Munravia's ofr~rs for sate, propagation, licensing, gales or othher distril~utians of

any plants nak prapa.~ated or deriver from the Variety.

y. Mgnt~ovia sh~;.~l keep backs and records accurately showing all pl~nnts of the

~~'~-iery ~ropa~arti~, ~ std; ar used. The boai:s and records shall be open during regular business

~~~urs to the ,~~pectic~n of Green ~r by arj accountant whr~ ~s duly authorised by Green.

10. Ivlonravia shall have the ~~arldwide rigtzt to sublicense any rights to the Variety

aw;sign~ er transz~rre~ tc~ ~'►.~c~nrovia under this A~seement, except that ~io~rovia agrees to not

:~~oos
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~icens~ any g~r~~vers to ~r~~v the 'a ~ri~ty in the states of ~'1~ric~,,'vlississipp<, ~r~~rgia, ,r~,l~barna

Gi' L41t7S1i°.Tlc1, Uri1tCt~ ST3t2:5 6f AITl2IiCc'i. Mnncovia, itself, is nt~~ rc~firicted in where it may grew

tk~e ~rarie~ty. hiarrovia shall provide Cr~er~ with a copy of an~~ sublicense ~~reem~nt it enters

~.ut~ vuith a ~'hird p~'Cy. - -

urautho~zed pr~s~a~atzr~n, sale, or use ~fthe V"ari~t~ err any other violation of rights gr~r~ed

t~a~der this A~~~~rnent_ tVt~ot-~rovi~ shall ~nv~ rho rif t tn, bu: i~ spot t~b1 ~~iz~t to, t~k$ c~GI1t7Yi 8~' l~S

expen$e ~a~nst any patty viol~.ting its righ#s in the ~Ta~iety, .~.~y recovery in any suer. ac#~on,

inctudin~ and settlement ~h~renf, ~~,~I~ b~lorg tc~ Jvis~nrc~vi~.. ~'rr~en ~~rees to jain Monrovia as a

pa~-t~j to sucks a.ctiaxs, at I's~~.nr~via's ~x~nse, if re~~naE~~y r~q~stirr~d to do s~ by Maarovia in

ardor nor Mcrarovia ~~~ lorin~ the ac#ion. Should Manrovia ~'ect not to take a~~~ action against ~

p~-t~v violaxin.~ any pa~~nt ra~hts ~n the variety, (ir~,en X11 ha~~~ the npticn$ at Green's expense;

~.~f under~ikang such apt-~.:,;a and ~h~l ~~~,tls:d to azay rec~v~ry arming from such action;.

Xxrr~v;d~d, 6c~wever> Greer; is not authnria~d to resolve any such actz,~n by gra.~Lin~ a license to the

V ;xzi.e~y.

12. This A~re~me.~t 3~~~.11 ru.*~ from the daie t~f the signing ciF this A~reeznent tc~ i~ie

end of the full term of at3y L'.S. plant patent nr U.~- utilit~~ patezat t13at issues on an application for

tk~e ~rar^et,~.

13. This Agreem.nt is Cubject to a two-year period ~f re~~ieu nusnizi~ from the

effective date of this A~;r: e~1~Ilt tiJ ~z~Tilt MOT1T'4V1~ tai Gvi~ucit+~ foie prOSpCGt3 ~Oi comr~crc~al

success cif the Variety, At any t:me dining this tu~~-year period ot3ro~i~. may, at its ~c,l~

~..,.

Exhibit 1 to Complaint
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1 1. r,~anrc~via and Cire~n sh~.11 r~o~i~% each ath~r prom~tiy upon discovery of any

~is~~'eti~n, t~r~ mate t ~r;~ .~? ~reement upon sixf;~ t60 j day s w7itz~n notice to ~sr~en.
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ir~cludin,~ artca:rney fees, k~~fc~.~ tiling, ~t tr%~I, a~ad t~r~ appeal, su~f'ere~ by Monrovia by reasc+r o

any c~.irn or suit against ~rr~~n, ed upon i~r~nrtivia",~ ~3"C?~13~*~..~14I1, sale ~r c~i~~~ez distribution ~f

the Variety. CCrrree s ~.i.l ~rc~rnptly noti#y ?wl~~r~vi~ flf any such claim yr su~~.

1 C. ;~ ~o#i~e rw~u r~~ ~,r p~rmil~~ tt~ b~ Ewen try he parii~s ~~:-eto ~~ 1 ~e decn2ed

tt~ v~ bey ~arv~+~r~y ~ivr~ ~a~ p~rsr~n gar mailed try ~ir~t clams certifi~~ marl to the addxe~ses ~f

the ~~rti~s a~ give ~bc~v~ or other such a~dr~ss as maybe ~esiar~~t~d ~x~~ritin~ by the parties

frc~rr~ rimy tc~ time,

~i. "T~Zis .~,.,~r~e~~ae~t r. ay he t~rrati~te~ fog ~re~.c% of #his r'~br~:m:rt by Bather parry

tz~~n sib (6~}} c .ys wrier ri~ace to tie ~ air p~:~t~. ~gtice s ~~~l b~ ef#`ec~ive ~~t~~ r~r.~ pt and

sh~11 ~e ~e~t ~t~ :h~ list knttvr~ ~a~ilin ~cr~ss of she pax'r~, U~ess ~~erwise provided 1~~

.vritt~n ~~ c~ Ly rune pam~ ~tc~ ~~~ at~:t~~, a~~tic~ tc~ ~..~re~~l ~hal< ~~ to tie attention ~#`: James

'~itchell Curren, Cecil ~~~~h~el C'7x~en, 3~-. a~c~ R,it~ Fvl~ri~ {green ~t ~f;(3 S.F. S4~ Ear#, Haines

~'ity, FI~~'i~ry ~.~ ~ctic~ tc~ ~1c~nravi~ shall be ~ ~~e ~tte~t3c~n t~ft~~ Presi~an.~, Mor~rovi~ ~iursery

~t 1833I Easy Fo~~~,ll ~31v~,, A~~asµ, Gad f~ ~a 9 ~'~t~~. Tern~natit~n shall nit occur if the br~;aeY~

caf't~us .4gr~e~n~ni is cured ~rri~zin :hip sr~~ (5f3j t~~y ~er[od aria. the A;:~~emenz ~h~l c~ncinue i~

f'uil force anc3 ~~ff~ct ur~~?~ t~.i~ inatir~ or expiration. ''his ~~e¢u~~n~ m~..y alst~ be termi~ai,~d by

a'+~~nr~~a in tae eve~,2 tli~t; ~a~ ~o U.S, u~z~ity ar pl~~t patez~~ i~ c~bt~ined an the Vart~y v~iLhin

~'~ur {4} years U~` tie ~~t ; of ~~`~is A.~eement; t;~7 ~lI [.~, . ufizlity car pl~:ni p~#ents ran the Variety, if

abtainecl, ~e ~~ld i.*~~tra~id; c~~ ~ej ~t any time ai~t:er se~~e~, y~~rs t~~~~~ eff~ctiv~ date cat this

~~~~m~~t upon si:~ ± 6 j rnc~r~tl~s prior ~,vvriren notice from $vi~nrovza tc~ t~r~.~ . ~f ibis 4g~ree~nent

~s t~rm~z~~~w~ due t;s a fir; ~c~~ by :~!c~t~r~via ar aftex s~~~en (7} yec~~rrs fr~rn ~i~ eff~ctiv~ date ~f ttxi~

s~grccrne~t, as sec farts ~ this para~x~pi~ 16(c}, above, '.hen all pa4cnt ri t:~ in the V~,riery~ smell

i:r~*nedi~~e3y avert to ~ree~z, prc~~~dec~, hr~w ~r, ~vlonruvi~ shall h~~~e a Iice;~se tC~ ~rt~w ~.nd ~~C€

az~'Y i~n~e~t~ary i~ may hive of f.~e ̀ ~' ~~~, x~~j~ct t~ p~y~ent cif the r~y~ties a~ r~quiz~i by this

Exhibit 1 to Complaint
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I~. C~~~n s ail t3~f~~~, der~nz~, arc? ~~aid :'1~onz~~ia ~arrnle~s ag~t aa}~~ dam~g~>
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17.

1$, Thzs A~re~;mc~t shill b~ governc~ Ly and shad ~ ~onstraed i~ ~.ccarcr~.nce with

the laws of I,t~s An~el~s ~~t~nty, State 4f Cali~t~rni~, tuhich is ~r~±~y r~esi~naz~d ~s the proper

fonun for any disputes involving this Agreement

19. In thu ev~n~ hdt a suit ar action i~ i~stxtuter3 by eithez of the parties hereto to

enforce the germs;.: r~t~, ~~ount of any bzea~h of the tern~.s of This A~eemex~2; t1<e pre~aili~s~

party shall ~e entitt~d to seasonable a#:c~rney f~~S In SllCh quit ~r ~.ciion, inc~uding attorneys fees

c~~i any a~pe~l theae~orn.

24, j7,~ae~~r ~f c~,. e or more br~achcs of this Agreement s~~il n~~ ~on~tit.~te a waiver of

any sub~egi~er~.t breach.

Zl . If any cl~tasn ar prc~visi~n flft~s r~.gre~ment is held inv~Iid ax un~nanreeable ~y a

c~uurti yr a~ ~ r~suit of bindir~ ar~ztz~~ion, the rern~.ining c:laus~s Cf Otis AgreeirieIlt shall remain in

effect.

~~. Except ~.s na.:y be :~~uu~d b~ ~ou~ b~~~r, the #ana~ac.ial terms afthis Agreement

shall be rna nt.~an~u fn confidence by zhe panics.

2.~. This Agre,:,m~nt is not a.ssi~nat~lc by either pars% ~.vithout the uY-i~tt~n c~ans~r:t of

the ~t~~~r ,~art~r whirr Sh~.tl nc~t be wzr~asonahly wi~hhelri.

24. This Agre~~~ent shalt i~uze t~ the benefit of e~uh of the ~,arties hereto end their

successors and assigzzs. A.11 prior ~~reemenrs rest~e~ring tie subject matter t~f this ~g~~eancnt,

i~Ylur~i~tg, E~~.~~ not L;~.i~d t;~, tuz Agxe~ment of Sz~tWm~er S, 1 ~'~;, whether cvritt~~, or t~~t,

express ar implieri, ~e~ee ,the parties ~t~reto are hereby t~minat~d and are declared a~ro~ated,

canceled, ~n~ aze nail and void and ~a.ve no effect, accept that Green a~zees to +deliver, ~n ar

b~fvrc ~~r~:t~ ~, ~ 99~, three t2ir~u3ar~r~ two hur~ci~ecl Ffty f 3,25U) cuttings of the Varsety arac

g~arant~es •~h~t ~1~ or th2s~ cuCin~s will b~ of the tiariety and have the dau~le flou~erin~

c? ~r~ct~ri~tic. Th~s~ *.i~r~e thousand ~~vc~ huntir~d fifty (3,25{7 j cutti€~,gs and t.~:e three thaus~nd

(3,D0{~) cuttings prexrigu~ly deliver~~ by Crreen puzsuarit to ha ~~p~~rnbex ~, 1997 A~'~e~nen

hive previc~~ sly been ~~iti for by M~nro~~ia. Anv future sales o#'cuttings from green to
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Monrovia shs1l be by a separate a~eement, if any, which is entered intfl by the parties. ?v~q

~ot3ifica#.ions of this Agreement shall be ~ff'ective ~tl~ss in writing anci signed by bath parties.

IN LYI'I`I~ESS ~'4'I~REC~F, the pariies i~eretc~ have eYe~ut~d this AgIeem~r~t in

duplicate originals b~° their res_~~tive officers thereunfi~a duty aut~c~ri~ed the day ~,td yeaz first

~b~ive w~-irten. ~ ,~~~l.,t~a

Executed at ~_,, State of lull , chis _day of , 199 ~~

Date: 6~ ~ / `~

,aTAT~ ~~ ~~Ol~,t ~~- )

s~,
~t~ti'~T~- O~ ~a 1l~ ~

~s Mitchell Green

~t
This ~. r day cif —~~%~~ .199 , beft~re me persona2l}° came the above-namzd 3ames

I1~i#shell Green, who execu~ed :h~ fare~oing :n~trure~ent in my pr€~ence, ~r,~ who acknowledged
to me that he executed the same of his own free w~Ii for the pt:rpc~ses sei forth therein.

Notary' Public for
My commission expires:

Bate: ~"..~ ~"

ST~,TE OF ~~ p (~..d Q,. )
ss.

t ~?UNTY C3F ~~ I ~ )

Cecil Michael Gree , Jr.

This r~ 1`~#day Yl _~~~ , 199 , ~eft~r~ m~ pS2'5GI71IIy G3IT1~ CI'I~ 3~3C3ve-named ~eciI
>>licha~l ~z~eeri, Jr., ~~;i~ executed the foregoing in~~rurnent in my presence and wha
~~AOt..Gt-C~.LG"A ~l ~j2~v~ 1a ~~x,~¢..k~. ~~a~~{r~ TA~~i ~. DYE

~; ~ CC~~hr1lSSto~ ~ CC 70f~d2~i

.y Eft?!4c5.~A~ 5, 20Ci2
~! ~ 8~ri,~,FDTH4J

~OF FLT 
P~'i~~.s7;r' Ft'?Nri~~?s; {~O . i~:C..

filafd~.~
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Page 1 fl

acEc:nawletiged to me that ire ex~cut~d t~t~ she ~f his ou~n free will fQr the urposes set fgr~~i
th~rei~.

~~A:~ `~~, t'C~fs,~iSStO~ # CC 7~6~2r.' ~1rit~.7s,' Pllbl~~ ~OTc~~~ ~
yr EX?#2%S lAN S. LC1(32

7 vr~, c%'a ~~;Cr~'y7St;;iJ ~y CC11?]IT~ISS10Ti E.7{~ITL'.S:

USt~: ~

STATE t~F )
ss.

COUNTY aF }

y

~ 

~

'2a ilrlarie Csr~en

This ,~°day ~f ~~ , 1 ~9~s; tzefoze me personally esme tk~~ above-named t~i?~
~rla~ i~ ~ree~, whc~ executed e f~re~aing ins~tiunent in my ~re~ence, ~i~ w~i~ acknowledged tQ
m~ that ~e executed the sane of her own free ~cvill ±q~ the ~tupases ~~t forth therein.

?'rotary; Public for

{SEAL]

date; .~~' j ~~'~~

t ~ SS.

M~ ~nmmission expires:

MO?~1R0"~IA :'~I.RSERY ~OI~iPA.'~Y

,~, ~..w_ _.._
By
i~ia~e:

r ~n t~is~L day of__ , 19~~ before nee persan~.tly appeared the abo~v~~_e~-~named
~7 u~t v~,-w, L~~; w°ho ~ua~ duly sworn did say that he/s`~i~ is the rv_?

_~ afM.~:~a~ria Nursery C.ampany ar~d that the #'oreWoing i~istrument was signed ;•s~
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behalf of said ~grt3or~ti~r~ try autk~rsrity ~f its Board of L~ir~z~torsr and ~cknt~wle~ ed that said
instrur~ez~t is the free aut ~;d deed cif ~~it~ C;orp~rati~~.

t f ~~--~__
'~~~st.~ry Pu1~Iic ftar~.." lC:~.'" ~-~G
~y aornmission ~xgires ~~

~ _ ~~r~~ci~ ~c~rcw~~
4 r~lO`tf~RY PUBLIC-0~1~t~C►N
~~~''`{ GQAfi~,ti~Slt)311 1~li'3- Ai3~118

4rlY C~~71'+~?SSt{~1V EXi+1RES At'R ~$, 2#3~
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.,.,.___._.D$1J.419$ bF.l 6: d~! Fr1X 2"° i6 BT..r'xRClLI I5T' SI?3,R~'!IA"

t~.~ ~.Ce' Gl~~Lrf~~

Pale 9

'>+~fonrovia sh2.~i he by s s::parate adz ~~rt, zf any, ~vitic..h. is ~nter~d i.~to by tie ~arti~s_ No

moc~Z~cetions of~tllis t~ tr~nt shall ~e effocti~ve uzzlef.~s In writing and si~nr.~ try b<~th parties.

~N'~'1"lYEtS.S' ~"i'~ F, the parties hereto have exerted. this Agreeuzent zu

dup~,cat~ origi~:~s by t:~air r~~~,tzve o~irxrs thcteunto dull authnriz~d the das~ and yeas ~izM

eve tnrtten.

~xL,cuted as ~D  v_.✓ r ,~,,,, Stag; cif F ]~ or,~;,~,~, ti~i5 _ 1$ day ~~,.~,~,~I 5~9,$,_,.

I)atc:._1 ~ 8 /9 8

S̀ ~'A'I~4F Floirda

ss.

rx~es ~fito~.c~f G~-~u

Th~~ ? $ ~<.y ~~` 1 o i rd~~, ~ 9~s , befi~re m~ ~~t~oz~atly came the above-uatr~od James
Mitc~~.11 Grccn, yvho cxtc~rted ti1~ foregoing instr~net~t i~ ~y presence, aid wl~~ arkoc~w~et~ed
Io m~ that ~e executed ~e s~uc s~~'his o~ freewill for t~v pur~~a~a se# £ortl~ tl~r~in.

~..•~$'~'~!~.,,, "O~FiC1AL 'SEAL"
,̀.• ~ °`:.;- Judi#h E. Thompson
~'; ~^~~`• , i~ ~ qty Catttttissior: ~zpsres 4}6120413

~~ ~~ Comm+ssior► ~;C X6313
` oFf~t:

~~':

S"~aTE 4i= )
} ss.

~t7t)NTY ~~~ ~

~u~siic foz Florida
~v1y Cc~is~mi~,5ion Gx~ix~;3; `~ ~.  LaG'C'

Cecil tvti~t„a~~ green., Jr.

This ,y._._ day of__ ., 199.,,., before m~ p~rsar~ly came the above~named Cecil
Michael firm, 3r.,- wl~c ~ecutad the faregaiug in:~trumc~~ i.~ m~ presence, snd who
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VIII Illlilll Ifl ll 11 VIII III!' "`', Illll III [1111 IIII 111111 IIII Ifll IIII
~.s~x~~ix~;.~~~3~

(~?~ Uril~@~ ~~d~QS ~;dt~Tlt
Green et at,

ti~►> Patent NU.: US 6,300,547 B1
tai) Date o~ Patent: *Oct. 9, 21~~

rt.~wN tt
(7S) Ir~vemr~rs: J~mE*~ Mitch+~tl t'xre~n; Cecil Mlchae{

Gz~c:n, Jr.; Kits Marie C:t~c~> al! <yf
Iittines City. E1.. (US)

(73) A.~ign<;c: M~mravia Nur~ry Comps+ny, Arursa,
C.~# (U~}

{ ~) N<~tice: Subjcs.~t i<> anY cfisr:l~i~ner, the: grin of this
psu~nt is cact~cic~~ct or ar3just~d under 3S
U:S.E'. 1S4(b) by ~ days.

Ỳ"t~~s patani i:s sui~j~ch tc~ a terminal dis-
cJaimcr.

~~~ ~~zz~a: Ate. 2a, i~g
(51) Ini. CI.' ............................... A{11H Sly; ~OIiI ~it!'~:

~i)11~ ~t~; AOif~i 3i"12; AC)1}1 ~1f1O
(s2> u.s. c~ . ........................ .. t~~ol3z3: xaa?~~; xtx~:2tc~
(s8} I~ie~a car ~r~rch ..................................... f~cx)-238, 3?3,

#3(~'?32, 2bC), 27t); (~1t.123?; =47j[7ICi. :~,
S~t.l

(>b) iteferences Cited

U,:~. Pr'~7'l.N"1' [3t)C'EJiViI;sN`~'S
5,'74,{i93 4j19a8 Meyer~~witz et al . ............... f3(x)12t~5

~a~rii~:u i~crHt.icartr~r~s
}iuxlcy [~ d.~ "i'he New Rc~yai }lorticultual Society t)ic~io-
nary cif Gard~nin~. The Macmillian Press I.,imitul, Larxic~n.
}~. 187, 19~X?.'~
Weigel et al. "I1~e 1~13C's c>t' Fiar~l Hcrmntic Cien~.s. Cell, val.

C'otor pt~atn~rapher of MandcVilla plant 'Monite' (! page).
I.ettcr txarin~ a date of Auk. 22, t9S3G fmm Mike C. C,rceo
(11 pngcs}.
Mc,nsn enliticct MN—A'LUSA dated 5~p. 4, t9r)(~ {3 pa~c.~).
1. Mitchcli Gr~c.n lrtt~r t~arin~ the aotacic~n Jun 21, 19<)7
(wraic) mailed 3u1. 1, t~7 (K pag~:s).
i.ettcr ~'rnm Ivlrsnrovia to Ivtitchel! Gru;r~ ik:arin~ €ac4i~nile
notaticm ~f'Au};. 21, lz)97 (1 page).i,
* citul by xamirter

1'rimury L:xunli`tew-~-~'aula Fluticll
~I,ssGctrrna L'xrrmincrr—Mcli~sa Kimt>ali
(74) Attarni~, Agent r~r /~frna—~lurqui,~t ~p~rkman
t'ampbull tc:i};k► & VVhin~tun Id._N
~s~~ ~~~~r~cr
A new "I)<>uble Msndevilla" ~•ariety is characterized b~~
ctauhle l~wcrs which prc:~:at an cuter cc~rc~lla anc~ x ring crf
inner pc:taFc~iets prcxlueing an cnl~anu~i decorative appear-
ane:e Ecrr this ~vcr~en ~ inc-like elimbiag shrub.

li) Claims* 3 I}Td{V1II~ Sltt't~5

(3 at' 3 Cht~wing Shcrt(s} ~'i1c~c1 in Colnrl
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1

MANllET.~'li.I.A PI~iVT N'1'i'H T)()UBt.E
I~ I..UWI1~;1t

FIEL.I) CJI~ "l'FIE INVfAPf"It,~N

"I'he pr~ticnt inv~ntian relates to a a~w variety cif fvlaadev-
itla plant with a ck~uble flcnver.

I3AC'K{3I2C)UNT.) ()1' "i`II~: INVLN'I`If~N

Ma~devillas an: WOCX~Ys evergreen. vine-like climbing
shrubs with i'unnr;l-shapul car trumpet-sh~pc:c~ flawerc thai
grew in tcm}xrate climasc~~. C'~~mnyara varieties; of Mandev-
illa ieutade ~unctevilla X ~»xe~l~lir ('Alice c~u Poet') which
exhibits r~:d tc~ ru!-purple,lrum~et-likeY finwerx; Atrrndevi!!n
sandr:ri (`Red Riding l~tvvcl') which ~xhit~it~ rent:-pznk,
I'ucir~l-sha~~ed 2~li~o~.~s: 1Vlczrtcfe~~illa X rrrnc~hilis Surnutier
5nc~wT'" ('A^.an~~'), U.S. Pat. Nc~. i0 32'), which exhibits
pure white; Cinwers which may hu;c~me tinged with a pinkish
blush; an<i .'Nrrndc:viltn su~r~~er~lens (Mnndcn~ilfu lxrxn) which
exhit~it~ti white tc~ ivory trumpet shap<:d Hower . Mand~vitle
is native Ere>m Me~xica to Ar~cntinu, mnr3 aver lt)Cl ~p:~r~1e
sper:ies t>C Manctevilla have b~•tn cla.~,sificcl.
A Mandeville generally ltas the fallc>win~ charttct4ristii~.

I..eave~ are c+~}~site zu v~rticili,Etc. Flowers arc t'ur~nel-t'unn,
displayed in axillaty ar ter€r:;nai racemc;s, the Calyx is
five.-partezt with su:z~i~s at thL luau: inside, the ~:c~rollr~ is
tive-parter~, the stum~ns h<~v~; very short filaments tend
anfl~~rs and unite and adh~r~: to the stigma, Eh~re ii a dish cyf
two t~~ five lcrtx:s car xales anc! there arc twc> avari~s with
many ovult:.~; in each. 7'hc Fruit z:c~snists cif twc~ t~ret~: follicles
with the ~:ccis having a ~uf~ u! Hairs a~ the apex.
Manctevitia~ are pop.~la~ aartlen and ~,reinlirusc: plants,

S~rawin~ welf is fui! gun ~sn;E partial shacl~ in tc;rnp~r~te areas,
proviclin~ ycsar-aiutyd :"r~li~~e anc3 decnratir~e t~lac~rcis.

"l'hc prc:~ntly knuvra f~tanclevillas pc~sce,s single Luncn:l
tihapui ftaw.:r and it is bc:licved that none of the prescnlly
[:nc~wn species or varicii~s pcx~;~!fs cloubl~ flowers, exupi
the r~ew variety 'Mnnitc'.

It would bc; ccrmrnercialty cis. ~;ir~bie t<, }~rcxiucw a Mandcv-
ilia Ehat lt~s dnuble fic~we;s~ a~yd which, tIienfore, have
enhan~;ed dcarrutive qualati~ a>mpare~ to curc~ntly avail-
abie Mandevili~ plants.

SUMMARY t)1~ '1"i:l tNV1iN'I"It)iV

2
of any nc>n-sterile T)caablc Mancievilta plants, whether tyy
:~eif-crossing T?c~ublc Mnnci~:villa ar by ac~~.~sin~ Tk~ubl~
ttRandcvilla wsth another Mandyvilla plant <~r ether plant.
'I`h~ pr~sc~nt indcntian alrci includes Mandeville plants that
are }produced by such methods.
The pres~rat inv~ntinn alu~ inc:ludcs methcxls cif praiucing

I)crubli: Mancievilla plants by asexual methcxis such as by
cattin~; urxcl ~;c7n7atic r~i! culture.
"I`he prz;~;e;ist invenli~n also inctud~.s the new and distinct

~" specific variety cif I}e>ubte Mandeville plane callcri •Rita
3~tarie Green'. "It~e prese~it invention irx:lucies whole plants
~>!' 12ita Marie Cireen as well as parts a!'this variety including
any ~ecls. eny pcallen, rut flowers, blcxrm~;, meristem true,
CUl1U(YL~ L'C:J~S, rrx~tstock, unct any tixsue propa~atahlc; by

~~ sexual car es~~rua1 mcthocls, and ~raftctl shrubs lhai inclncic
Kits i~fariL Green rt;uttiiack or shruh~ err 3t~ms ar parts
therc;aC that are "t;SS(;gt3d~I~ (JCtiVCt~" fre~m Rita Marie; Green.

Ì'bc pres~:nt invention aL~ incluct~s meihc~ds of graiucing
T Rita Marie Careen ley ~~rn~agalinn.

T̀ hc ~3re~:nt inu~ntion aL~ includes met[~ods afprcxti~eia~
Iola Marie Green try asrxt~al n~ethr~acls such a~ t~~ c.uttiug ar
by x~inauc cx11 culture.
'Chc fcrn.~c~ing and <ytli~r features and advantagc;s cif ~hc

~~ inwemion mill kx:u~~m~ a»re apparent from the follawnig
detail~cl desc~riptic>n and au.;ompanying photographs and
figure,

13RI~:1~ DE:..SCRII'°17C)N C)F "I'E~E Pi~O'IY)t;RAP~iS

~~~ 7'hc file; cit this patent cx~ntuins at least c~ae drawing
exc:culul in valor. (:'opics of thi,5 pateat with colon drawings
~.vill be provided by tt~r Patent and'I'radcmatk 011it~ u}x~n
rrsga~st and ~ay~n~ ~~t ci1' tttc nece.~ary fee.

Ì"he tc711c~wing <ir~wings arc }~l~ato~;raphs caC 'Rile Mari
;~ fire~n' talon in An~sa, ('all#'. between May and Jul. 19~1i~.

C=1(:i. 1 is an anttirior view o1~ the: tk~ubte iiower bl<fom tit'
i2ita Marie Crre;en shcawing the de7uble dc~wcr structure made
up o[ eater fi~~c-parted corolla limtn and inner fi~=e-parted
petalr~id~.

~; f~1G. 2 i4 :~n pr~stcric~r view of the double flower blon~n c,f
Rita Marie Cir~en showing the c~uier five-partrx3 onrulla
attached ~o the seem.
SIG. 3 is a view of the fe~iiage cif Rica Marie Gr~~n

showing ~Itiptic evergreen leaves.
zs

'T'hc ~>e~~~t inv~ntinn i¢ a ~Aaaci~villa plant (rc:ferrrcl to
her~aft~r ~s "13oobic MRnd~;villa"~ that is tlif~~rcni from
}~rcviaus Mancievilla plants in Ilia! it pa~~;E:s~~s cic~uhtc ti<>w-
e~s. Particularly, Dnuhlc Manclevilla planes }tn~:xsti buEh an
outer c~rc~ila <~f petals and a g~ncrally canc~atric inner rind ;~
cif getalaids (canvcr~ed :;~.. ~cn,). I)uc era the umversic~n cif
stamens to ~e:t~l<~idx, i~ ~~ l~C~ly that repre7du~tivi: structures
will tic sterile. 1),aubtc 'vlancleviila plank. .ere osciul as
wrindy vines that pr<yduz:e dec;c~rativ~ duubl~ F>lc~csn3~. T3~e
dciut~le flaa•ers ~rl' 1)c~uble Manci~viila plants enhance s~
appearance ,.:act n~ak~ the plants esF~erially marketable, and
ihc;mfarc, us~;£ul.
.the ~Sr~sent ixrventic~n es~aa~np~ss~:s wtzc~lc plant spe;ci-

mcns anc3 parl.5 ~i' I)nubl .'Vtandevilla plants ineluclin~;
seed, ~~a21e~i, cwt t~aw~rs, blu+3m~, meristcna ti:~ue, cultural f,~
cclLs, raatsiark, ii~sue that is prapa~tnbie by u:xual or
ar~:xual azethcxis, and at:x~ y,~-ahed shrot~s that inc:lucic
t)nubie Mandeville roi.~t5tc~s.~ ar shrub r~r ~t~ctas or puns
ttaerecaf acrd }~lant~ tfaal are "e~,~;~itintlr~ ~i~.rivcd" Eron~ I?e~afbt~;
Manci~vilia }>lac~is. ~~
'1`h~: pr~,sent in~~cniion a~zr irticlucl<;s mctt~cuts of ~rrxiucin~
dc~ubly-tiowcring Man~lcvilla ptan~s by ,i;xual propagalin~~

"Tl~e prese:nt invention provid~.5 a Mandc~itla plant (herein
referred tc~ as Ik~uble Munclevilla) having; a douk~tc-Ck~wer
ccrosistin~; of ao outer cciralla zif }~etak; and nn io~r ring cd'
~~ctalr~ic~s (ct>nv~rieei stai~~ns}. One cntbodim~nt of the
~~re.~nt invcnti~[a i~ the uew and c~i5lii~ct eariety cif N1~ndev-
ilia havia~ dz>uble t3cnvers called ̀ Rita Marie Cire~;a'.
1)efiniti~~us
The follr~wir~g definitions arc: provided to t~ctter dciine the

~r~sent iaventi~n. 'l"cans ~~t d~finecf hcr~in arc to tsc uncier-
stc~rxi acc~e~rding to Choir ordinary sic*,aihcaoce as empinycd
by persons of ordinz~ry xkiit in the relevant en.
"i'he term "plant" car "variety" refers to whale ptan~

spc;ciiracns, srxually-rrpr<rdu~d pn~geny thereof, and any
pars of such a plant, including roc~tstcx~k, budwc,~xi, hard-
vvc~ucl err ~ftwrxid cuttings. sex;ds, pollen, tissue cult~~rc
cells, s<rmati~ ~nthryns, car anp other p1~nt part that pan be
prn~.aa~;dtetl(i.E., ti~at is "pni~a~at~(e") by ewn~veniiunal ~n~th-
acts.
`̀ Sexua3 ~rnpa~utici~~" inctudes:5elf-erex;siizg and Han-u:lt'-

crcr~;siag csf plants, f~7r inuancc. u;if-cro sink eel' t)oubte
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Mat~deviita (frar example, any n~~t-~+t ril Rita Marie green)
nr cra~sing l7c~uble Mandev~lla (far ~:xam~i~, uny nc~n-~larile
Rita Marie Green) with'anolh~r Mandevillx variety shat
pt~~5e~.~ the esseptial characteristics aE T)r~ubic MAndevilla
p}ants, in p~rtic-star, double flowers.
"1"hc phrawe "plant siruciurc" a5 u.5u1 hcnin n:fers to any

{~~rt of a plant, ictcluding any tis~us c7r z~t~,an, t'r<~n~ a sin~te
cell tr> a c~,in~~l~x mixlti-ti:~suc or~;at~ such a,4 a flc~~ver, ronC,
shc~c~t, 1e~f, stem, ~rollen ce11, c7vary, stamen, anther, carpel,
pistil, bud, rn~;riKtcn~, s~:r.d cn cc11 rvltun.
'11►c term "ori~inx! atamu~~s ` means the number c~i' xia-

ttaeas in the pa~g~iiitor pant (khe plas~l front which the
t)c~uble Mandeville was drszri.ct, not haying double flowers).
la the pn:;cnl invention, oar car mcrr~ ~f th~!se original
stainers and incest ~~r~~'erably all of the origi~yal slamcns hive
been caaverlcci try r~ ~rtalai~.

T'he tc rm "~;k~ntially cjcrivc~i" is used heroin ~.~ definu3 in
tt~e Internntican~l C'onven~iKx~a E'ar thy; 1'rc~tc:ctic7n rif l~€c+~e
Varieties c>f Plants ai' T)ec. 2, 1951, afi revised can Mar, t9,
1991 (UI'()V), according tc~ ,vhich (Cha}>. V, Art. I4, par.
C~xb)) a variety is" su:tttia)!y derivet3" from another variety
("the initial variety") ~vh~;n: (i) it is pretiorninantEy tletivcd
i'mm the initial variety, or Cr~~m a variety that is i~.sc:if
y~rccinminantly d~:rivcci 1'rort~ the iniEiul variety, ufhilr r~tain-
ing tt~c expressican csf the e~.~:ential char~at~ieristiis tlz~t result
1}cam the gcne7Yype: ~r c<>rnbiciation of ~~tiridyy~s a11hc iiyitiaS
vaztety; {ii) it is clearly r3istin~;uishablc from the initial
vaziety; and {iii) except far "the clitTcrenc.~c;.~ wF~ich result £rr~m
the a~K of derivation, it ~nfarms tc~ the initial variety in the
expre~.ucyn cif the e5s~;otiai.':aracteristies that result frUEn the
genotype c~, rxrml~;~~r;c,n oC~enntyp~s ca~the initial variety.
Such i~.~ntialiv-clerivcd varieties n3ay be r~krtain~d frx
csampk by tti~; ~eirctir~n caf rt natural c+r in~fuced nrut~at, car
aT a scarnactc;.~at variant, tlaa ~iutitrn cyf a variant individual
t'rc~m plants ,~r ire initial variclV, backcr<~~Sing, car iran5ipr-
mr,tian try genetic enginccring (srx UPt)1; ('had. V,An. 1.4,
~AI• ~SIICJ~-

713e 'Rilx ARarie {irr;eci', in5atiar tts the applicant has t~ee:n
able to c~u;rve tt~e~n, has cc,~~istentiv clispiayeci the char-
aeteristic~ cle~cribed herein. 1)c~ut~Fc Nlandrvilla plants
dcsc:ril~cd her~ir~ alp wtnilcl lu: thou: that u~nsrslcntiy gave
ttse~: daubte ilcrwers.
Fhenc>typic C`k~aractcristits
'Ibc tollawicig is a detailed c~~x:ripti<~z~ c~i~ the invention

ba.~:cl an plants; ~rK~wn ~t Ilaiacs ('ity, 1'la., aiul in A•ru5u,
C'atif. C'otni d~scriptic~ns arc accx~r~iio~ tc~ the 12c~yal Iioni-
cultural S<yci~ty u,ltrr charlc. tlth~r t~rrninnlc~gy is usee3
tic rein in accurdancx with areiin, ry ciic~ic~nary significance ~r
as c~ntniUnly usur3 by thcn•~ c~Ciirdin~ry skill in tl~e relevant
an, unle:~.~ ~,th~~r+xse no~ul

"llte parent plarst caf~ 'F~;aa Marie C;r~;~;r~ 4va5 found in ~
cultivated aria (p a grc~;nhou.~) in 13ainc:s, City, Fla.

7ttc Rita Matic (;ntin has nc» been otnervul under all
pn~siblc cm°ir~~~~nzeatal canclitionx end iCs pheaotyFx; may
vary sibni~icaoUy with narrations in environment sux~h as
tcmp~ratun,. ►i~;t~z i~tensiry, noel clay len~tYa, wiihaut and
vatiatic>n in gcnc,ty~:. Ifiowe~~r; the r•~z:iitial characKrristic,
uaiyuc tc~ the €)c>uhl~ Ivluadevilla of the invcntian is double
flowers, That is a M~ncl~vilia ttGw~r liavin~; ao c~u►cr cc~r~lta
ai }petals tend at leapt c~ae and must prei'c:rabty a plurality ~1'
peEaloi~is within the outer iornllta oi' petals. Mcnt preferably,
the dc~ul~l~ tia~v~rs have; a ~;~nei.~liy ~sttc~c ntric and cnmplcte
(c.s~. substaniiail►~ enu>mpa~.sin~; three hundred sixty
ci~greE;s} inner rind c~P petulc7icts.

1~ one e:n~brxlimec~t, the inner petaloirts aru a~avertecj
stamens. 1sa crime emtxrciina~nt> 111 ~turri~ns may have I~:en
cc~av~;rtc~i ~tcr pe~alc>ids, re~u#erine tlrc ilUwer lacking in

4
stamens and, therefore, sterile. It is also }x7~.sil~le tear x,a~~,
but oc~t all c7f the stamens to have #x~ea convcrtecl into
petaloids such that the iic>wer pcnusxs an inner ring (whir~h
may he less than ccti~taplete) cif pclaloids but also possess at

4 least one starncn. 3a this c:~se, the at Itast rune stamen may
be fertile sn a~ its }~crmit ~;cxual repr<~clucticsn of the plant.

C)ou s~ecitic emtxxlimeni rat' the invec►iie~n incindes an
tuner riiz~ c~l~ p~taloicic that arc pn::u:i~i~;~l ~.s being generally
liatiened and opened lying <~gainst the n~tcr cc~ralla, re5t;m-

~~> blind the nui~r cc~rcilia, the pe:taloids having a length
ap}~roximately eyu~l to tk~e ~x:t~1s af' tlu c~ut~;r cz~mlla.

At~ather s~.iiie embadimeat of'the invention includes an
inner ring ~1~ pc:taloitis that arc shorter than the petals cif the
c~uier u>rn11a and That remain in a cluster fz~rmin~ a tibht

3 S GSUSI~!' Il&hiI OT ~tI$IKij(IS R,f:tlt'[3LlY ~lC~I21I)t1t17b K YICW O~ 1I'fft~
iac~rr throat and 1'c~rmin~; a "ilowcr-within-flc~vver" iliistcr. In
nF~n; such embc~dzment, the peCaloicis may be ~'~s~;d c:r per-
Eixlly £u~cf tc~ [c~rrn a Eulx or ~tarlial robe of pctaluid5. Ong
emtac~diment cif the invintip~t inclsu~es a fire-parted outer

_~; u~rcilla anc3 inner {ive-parted petaloicLs.
C)ne embc~climent cif' the invention sncludcs lh~ubic

Mancl~villa plants having a ett~ubl~ f3cawer where the wlor of
the corolla pt:tal~s anti tt~ p~taloids is ~rimarity red to
nd-pur}~Ic.

a~ Oac s~rt:cilie tnat~,climent of the iuventie~u i.~ the variety
'42itfl Marie {;reen '. '!'his variety stahley produces several
E'c~rnis of d~uhl~ tlawers, which thus di,~~~lay the cloubie-
fizaw~r characteristics n(' all l7c~uble Mandevilla ll~wc;n eaf
the invention. In one form, the `Rita Marie Green' plants

;~ have ck~ubie flc~wcn wiCh cuter live parted curalla limM aad
inner five parted pctaloicts which av~rlay the coratla limtxs.
expasin~; the inner base cif the tube:. In a se:Wnd torrn, tt~c
dc~~r~le tl~wcrs hsv~ cjutcr hv~ parted camlla limbs and irancr
iiwe p~riecl }~i;~le~icts whic}a ara shorter than tt~~ t~ralla and
rc:~ai~~ in a cia~i~r within outer corolla, tc~rmin~ a tibht

~~ cluster habit of ~talc~ic3s generally prc~hiisiting a view of the
inner throat and Cormi~~g a "ilc~wer-within-flc7wcr" rlustcr. to
rarer Corms, the inner petalc~itLt hevc lic:en cibsc.rved tt~ have
a i:atded almasi rose:-tike a~.~pearanc;e and alletoativ~ly a
windmill-like appearance, In Rita Marie Green, Ehex u.~.~;z;n-

~, lial dc>ubic;-fic~wer characteristic~ are pr~;nt thresughout
si~cc~k~;ivc generations. "I'hc petalcyids arc u>nvc;rtec! stam~os
aaci the plants elf the inveniiern <~l~.u;rved tc~ elate thus cxhil>it
rx~ stana~ns and arc, lhe:refc~re, sterile. 'T'hc c~.s~~~tia) rharac-
tcristic a(' thi i)ouble Manci~;vilia p1anG5 oi~ the invention is,

~s therel'cire, dc~ublc ftcywcss.
l s5cntial c~tlr~ra~eristi~-r Ccar atl plants of the invention,

wc~ulci be esiahlishc:d and transmitted tt~raugh succwedin~
propagai tans.

f.)lhcr eharacteri>iics exhibited by Ih~ui~l~ Manclevilla
i~ inctude~ the kcxllcywing (characterisaics s~scilicaily Cxhibitcci

by tl~e Rita Merle Grc:cn arc denatcd by thy; phrau fns Rita
Marie Cirecri):
F;~I,IAC;E

Cype: [:vergreen.
5 j :Shape: Elliptic {lirz~ar to oblong).

~pc:x; [..c~ng t~ short aruminatc tip.
i3a.~;; Corciatc.

I.,~n~;th. ubc~ut ~S cm tc~ 1.5 cm.
~tij Wicttt~: about 4.(i c:m to K ~ cm.

C'olar:
Maiur~ upperfuliage: Green, like RftS 139A to RfiS

137A.
Mn~ure tawcr fr.~iiagc: Gn:en to rcilrnv-grt:cn, like RIIS

r s 1~lili.
Arrang~tttcrat av 4tcan: {~pptnitc.
~,+lar~sr~s: Entix~:.
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llrran~cmrnt: Axillary rnccmes.
Structure: 13criaMe licxwer ovith nut~:r ~:arolla o#` Metals anc~

inner ~wtalaicls ur~ich is mast prcfcraMiy 'in the i4~rm aC
a cr~cnplcle ring a€ iva~r petal<ricls. l..ikcly re~~rucluctivc
struclures ire sterile dui; to "dc~ubii" #Ic~wers with
1y~ieal fivc,-csumtaen.r~ staEnc~ls cx~nvcrtui to }xtaioids.

Rcpr~dtcc;tivc :~ruitureh for '12ita Marie (irecn':
Styli: Ciunerslly pte:~aat, a[x5ui !i mm tc~ It mm iii

Length.
Stamens: At»cnt, dev~lcr}~u3 intc, showy }~;tataids.

i'c~r 'Rita Marie (;reen' Ehere are ~everttl t~c3nbl~ I~<>wcr
fcyrms that have; born c~bserv~d, ~s fUilrws:

E~c~rni 1:
pver~ll titructuri: Nunnci-sE~~pcci. hater five parted
corr,lls~ limns.

Irsner five: parleci Entale>ids, Petak~ids <>vc.riay thG ic3rr~lla
limbs ~xpcning inner vase c73 tube.

C't~rolld:
C'celc+r for 'Kira Marie i,rc°cn'~

C.;orolla and Ex.taloidti: Rai to red-pur}~ie, like
Et}~IS St3~i and a`8l'-

{'etalc~itLg (vriYhin t'.trraat}; Siight striations of
white, like RfIS tS~A <naii 15513, arzel yeilt~wr,
like RIIS 2 within 1 cm ot'l~au: of inner throat.

('orc~lla {u~itt~in t~rr~at): Y~llaw, like It}iS 2
within ~.i cm of I~~es~ ~~rl' inpir ihr~aat,

~%icith: About 3.(?.5 ;:m tc~ il.{) cm.
i.~n~~~}~ ~~f rhrc>ai ii~m calyx to cx~rotla limb attacli-

n~unt: Aix~ut 4.A cm to ~.9 cm.
[~;ny;th of cyaro.ta !-r<~m calyx to tc~p of cc~raila: Alx~ut
5.~ cm to i.~ .m.

inch• :ci^:.cl carr,lla lirrain: 4.#~ cap to 5.() cm tc7ag„ :i.~
em to S.5 cm wide. A;:pmmetrieal in ~hay~, cndin~
in a short, abrupt tip.

1'etalc~ids (cc~nvcrted staincns}:
individual ~etataicl Ie:r,}~lh: caret 4.f) cm Ft~ 4.5 cin.
Int3ivic3u~1 pz:talr~ici wiilih: AI~<rut 3.5 c~~n ic> 5.{) cm.
P~talc~icl ttttachmeni: Abc7ut I.5 cm alwvc tnp of
calyx.

Petatoirlt'o~;ian: F~u~:d at;out 1.~ ern to 2.0 cm ~t bay:.
Shepc: Svmin~trzcal sham, ub~pt tip. t'etalord~ are

llxitern;cl and n~cneci, r~serrablinp~ cwter caresll~.
l.engih ap~mxirnately equal te> crater cc>re~lta,
exhit~itin~, a fn1Iy do~rbte ap~aranc:~.

I'cxm Z:
ihrerall Structure: F;~~oneE-sh.~}~c;cl. C7utcr live gartecl
carailn finiUs. 3arn:r five }~~riecl ~~taluids. l~eiutni~s
have cielin;cS dilierencc, shorter than a~r<rli~ and
remainin}; in <i ciu~ter within outer core>lla, not
okn.ning llai as in I~orrn i. 7'i~ht cluster habit <~f
petal<~icl<c bcncr~ily ~)TC~I12~)CI5 Vi~W cif inner t[~mat.
C'lustcr r,~f #lowc;r within ~tUwcr.

C'oralla:
C.'alar:
{:'r~rolla and ~:talc~ic~~ Red-~~ur}~Ie group ts213, (i2C'

and (i2t), anc3 red-purple: gxc>up ,~li13 anc~ ~~iC".
!'~:ial<~it3z; (within ihriY~t): lixi~ik~it while l~{atrhes aria

~lrcaks <~~' whin ~mu;7 dS~A and 15S t3, and yc'IIc~w
~rnup 2 wilhin l ens .~f t aye: <~f inner throat.

C'crrc~ila (within thn.~af). Yellryw ~;rouF~ 2 within 1.>
c.m of laa~ c~i' i~ancr tY~ra~t.

~teprcufut~ivc xtructure:
Si~fc. Cinerally }~res~:nt t~-11 cm in l~n~th.
Stamens: Al~~c;nt, ck;vctoEn:d urtc~ irm~; petaloids.
Wiciih: Al~cnrl f).t) cm to t+';..> rn~.

I ~;ngth of throat from cal4x io c~raila limh attachment:
Ahnut 4.3 cm to 4.8 cm.

1_engih cif cc~mila fn~m calyx to tip c~i' cxwrcrll~: Aix~ut
6,t) ccn ~~ 7.i1 cm.

Individual crrroli~ limns: Abceut 4.0 ~m a~ S.t) cn~ long,
3.6 cm tci 4.b cm wide. Asyn~m~tricai ip sha}x,
ending io an abrupt tip.

F'ctakcrids (eonvertuf stamein):
inciivitival pctalcric~ length: Abaci 3.5 cm ica S.tt cm.

~z~ f~~ciivicival pc:talaici width: Abi7ui 4.0 cm to 5.? rm.
Aetalc»d attachment: Atx~ut 1.5 cm afx~ve top cif calyx.
Petalnicl fusion: f uacrJ, sumc:dmes separntcei about 2.0
cm ai hass:.

Sha}3~: Somewhat syn~m~trical, urxfiulate.
;s Mama 3. Rrarc:iy oY~~rv~~, irnt~r (ivy: ~taioictc fnld~cl ~o

pcovidc: a ram iiower-like ~ppe;araoce.
C)verall Structure:

C.)uier five part~:ci cc~ralla liarb~, inner tisc paned
}niatoi~s.

?r; 1~it~th of rc~rotl~: 9-lt).S ern.
lxn~th c>f corc~lta tbrc7at from calyx tc~ u>rolta limb

atiarhm~nt: 4.3 .8 cm.
i.~:n~ih af: cc~ralla from calyx to tap of corolla: G-7

c~rn,
<< f)ut~r corolla limbs: 4.5 cm. I~yng.

Inner pcialoids: i cm long.
Kc:prcxlucKive Structures:
Stvis;: Abx:at.
Stamens: Ab~nt.

?0 51aap~: Inner petnlaids flattened anci c>peni~d, rescm-
blin~ c>uttr carolla. Similar tc; Frorn~ ~1.

C'alar: C'c~rnkln and pc:taloids Rcct-pu.rQlc group 48R and
rul-~3ur}sle group G2}3, Ci2C.' aasd G2D, with slight
striati<~ns~ cif white group X55A and l i~i3.

3~ Dorm 4: Rarely al~se:rv~d, inner live }n;talnitia aswme a
windmill-tike ap}x:arancc.
tavccalt stnie~ure: Cheer five parted corolla timt>s, inner

live: ~rarted p~;Enloicls.
Width oi' u~rrrlla: 9 Lm.

a~; I ,en~;th of corolla tbraa~ from calyx tc~ cYirc~lla limb
atca~;hmcnt: 4.5 cm.

L,en~th of cvrc~lla from calyx w tap of u~mlla: G cm.
C)utcr cc~rc}Ila Gml~s: 4 cn~.
lnn~r pLtaluids: 3 cn~.

ss Iicprc~urtive ~fructur~s.
Style. Atnem
Stamens: At~sent

C: ~lar:
C'crrntla attd petalc>ids: ttccl-pur~lc group :'s8i3 and

sr, ~f3C" and red-gurpl~ group Cr2A, 62Ei, b2C' a+xl
62D, intcrs~~er~<t wish motilccl white b(atche c>n
petaluids ~;reea-yellow at hax: 3 mm by 2 mm.

I"tse:u: ack3itic~nal charactcrisiic~ are estxbiisttcd in 'Rita
Marie Cire~n' aad are tsxnsmitted thrc~egh succ~~din~;

s, au.xual prnpa~;atinnti.
Asexriat repmciuctiar~ cif 'Rita Marie (:inen' vas pi;r-

Icrrmc;ct by cuttings. C.)thee rc~aventionat methods felt prupa-
~;aticin of Mz~nclevilla varieties n~uy also bc: u5ed.
'Phc ai~ve d~taii~cf c~e:sc~iption is in nc~ way mount tc7

~Dia narrow the scope o[ the iovtntican which i~ to be inter}~retecl
in light of the, claims. having illustrated and dc:scrifx:d the
prineiptrs cat ttae prevent inv~n[inn, ii st~c~uld be apparent icy
per~,~as s~crlled in the art than the mcthc~ds ~,P the x~re~:nt
invenlie~n ca~3 Uc rraociifi~:d e`~s arran~;e;n~~:r~! ~~ac! detail wilU~utk,

vi d~pariing from such priacipies. ll}~plitiant claims alt rnodi-
fica~icins drat are within ffic spirit and serape of the appended
claims.
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What is claimed is:
1. A plant of a M~ndcv lla variety ••12ita Maxie Circ;en••

ham ir~g at least anc: doalal~ ficara~c;r.
2. '1"hc: pta~t c}f claim 1 wherein said !i«~er~ have outer

Gvc parted c~>ralla limbs and ini~~r live par~cd ~reialoid~, u~id
pctainicls c>verlayin}; the corc~lia limtx;.
3. "I'he plant n!~ claim 1 wherein said flowers have t~u~er

Five }~~Red c~aroli~ liint~s an~~ inner live part~.d. petaloicl~, said
pctal<yiz~~ belay; tihc~rler than the cxsrctiila ai~tl rema~nici~ in a
cluster wilt~in c~utc;r ~ar~lla, #'c~rmin~ n eight ~lustcr babel r~fi
pi:taloids generally prc~hibitin~ a view <rf the inner throat.
~. A plant ttnxctur<: derived i'rom thy: plant <~f claim i.
S. A Ealant ~r,;duc~d by pn~pagatin~ the Mandevilta vari-

cty 'Rita Marie Green' of claitri Z.

8
6. n M<~nc~e~illa veriety e~.v:ntially clerivc:d i'rc>rn the plant

c~~ claim 1, wberz:ira 11~c css~ntrally derived plane displays at
1casC cme tEr~ublc t3ciwer.
7. A plant pan Crz~m !hc plant of claim 1.
~i. l~lam material from a plant c~f'cisim i which is:apubte

e~f reproducing a dewt~ie Ilowtring Manck:villa plant.
9. A mett~ocl cat prexiucin~; a c~ouhl~-flowerin~; Maadevilta

pleat comprising ~Sroga~;ating a s~c~ul~le-tlaw~rin~ Mai~dev-
illa p4an1 caC the Rita Marie C,r~tn variety !r~ pruducc a

~t; Plurality cif' plants once ticlectu~¢~ at least one doublc:-
1~cnvcring Mandevitla plans from said plurality of plazas.
10. Asexually prcxiuu:d prc~~;eny cif the dr~uble-flowering

Mancievilla plt~nt acccirc~ing tc~ claim t.

~ * a ~ ~
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T3t~C"K(;12(JUND C)T" ~'~IEi 1'NVGI~"I"IC)N

"1"~c ~r~ nt invention relgtc ~ to a r~ew v~ricty ~#~ Man~3cv-
illa pleat, ra11~d ̀ Rita Marie t;ru;n'. ̀ Ibis plant i~~ believe
tU Bc ditTcrent from alt pr~vicsus b:nawn Manc~:villa plaa~s in
that it possc4us; double tic~wers. • ~tita Marie Ure ea' is useful
as a woody vine that prociu~s dea~rativ~ clnubl~ l~iassnrt~s.
"l`hc dc~ul~ie Eic~wers at' 'i2ita Marie Circen' enlaancc its
appeeranre anti inak~ it e~cp~ci~rlly matAetabl6, anti th~re-
fare, usf:t'ul. '~'he l~c~tanicai ciamc for rr~y yew v~aticty is
Munde~~illcrxrinrahils 'Rita ~Ytarie C~rccn'.

'l'h~ }arc}~,enitor plant <~f '12ita Marie £ireen' w~,s a
Mandevilla of the variety ̀ lUite da Nc~nt', which dcic:s teat
have; ck~uble flawen. •Alin; 1)uf'<~at' is hntanically known ns
Mrrrrtic 4~illax~~»nhilis (an ~nterskw~;itic hybrid t~f 119. splcm-
dens anti a~~ ux~dehin~ci parent), anc~ tl3~r~forc hay tl~~ com-
~let~ t~ianical naroc ,lfarule;dlluxr~mabilis 't~ti~:e I}u!'ant`.
"the parery plant of thy: nrw variety was found in a group

ot'Alicc du font' Manckvilla plaacs grawzpg in a cultivated
arch {in a gre4nhou.~) in llai~es City, f~la. 'Thus, the new
plant is; underF;tcet~cl t<~ t~v a muEz~tie~n cal the 't3lice da 1'~nt°
variety of Mandeville p1aT~1. "I~ new plant has 17cen prcr~s~-
gatecl tram cuttings txkt:n Exam the parent }Mani anti i're~n~
prn~eoy prc~c~uc~d from such tunings. My new variety,'Ritu
Marie Green,' has t~u.n ~r<>wn Cn~m at !last fi4e suuessive
~;eneratic>ns oi' cutting,5 and eacts gcncratian has only gen-
erateci pl~nt~ ~1x~~ exUrc~~ clouhte tlawer5 (i.e. a i'ars~I cutting
has bc:cn taken ~roEvn tc> mAturily and they pct Icy provide
the euttin~; far the next genzratic~n). !n adclitic~n, culturing ai'
the 'Rita ?vlaric (~recn' variety auxiliary laud tissue hat aL~ca
only prcxlu~~:d pl~n4s with clUubk flawen. it~me, the ck~uble
Hower ~hens>Cy~ is stahlc.

T̀ina S1~larac; tir~cn' has r~<~t bec►~ nt~~rv~ci unr~ar ail
}~assibl~; cn~°irc~nntcnta! ~:c,~iclitic~gs and its phincytypc ttaay
vary si~i(Yc:axitly with vt~riatior~ is en~irunmenr Suih as
tcmperaturc, tight iTf1iASlty, and day lcn~?th, wiihvut any

(SG) Reference Cited

f'U f.3I _IC'A'I'I C)1VS

(:"ou r photograph of MandeV~'lla plant 'Monite' (1 page).
I.~;tt~r bcarin~; a date nf'~ug. 22, i~3<)G fmm Mike C. t;rec;n
(!1 pti~;csj.
Memo Lntided M1V—AZUSA dated Sep. ~, 1CIyCi (3 pag~;s).
J. Mitchell Grc~n letter bearing the notation Jun. 21, 109'7
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A new anti distinct Maadrvill~ ~sriety cht~racteriaul by red
to red-purply daubl~ Iic~we~ having tiv~ parted cuter corolla
and inner five partul ring uf' pi;talc>icL~.

3 T)n~witq; Sheets

2
variaticm in ~cno[ype. liawc~er, tt7~ foUcruving uniquc c;har-
ac~trisdc bas k~c.c:n r~pcateclly ohs~:rvcd in a~~exually pmpA-
~?ai~cl prcrgei~y r>f '~2isa Murk: C;res:n' and disEinguist~ it from
all c~thtr Mxnck;villu varictias; tk~ublc flowers which are rep!

s tc> rut-pur~~l~ anzl comprise an outer ~;c~rolla ~~f live pelaLs or
tiinbs and an int~cr Yiowcr u~xnprising a ring of pctalc~ids.
'I`his double ttnwer structure is unique among; Mandevilta
plants and i4 a characu:ristic oCa21 ̀ Kit<~t Marie {:3r~cn'varieiy
plartss, incluclzn~ 4hc v,iriety 'lvTonitc'. '7"hc inner petaloiJs

3~ cUmpri~ live ign~r petalc~ids in n cluster within the outer
eort~lia limbs. la Mme; casts, the inner pctaloicls assume an
u}~right or trumpet-like configuration generAlly pr~hit~iting a
view cif ttx; inner Throat and fc~rct~ing u "tlower-within-
ilc~wer" ciusi~:r; in <~ther c~u:s, the inner petaloirLS are more

~ 5 L•tid back a~~nsi the auler petal, ~;xpc~in~ the t6roaE of the
plan!; en relatively rarL id~ences, the inner p~tal~icis assume
a #i>ld~cl, atmrnt rase-like apFx°arane:e or, alternatively, a
windmill-like appcaranue:. Iiawever, in nll tales, the Bower
within a !it>wer characteristic of this new Mandcviila variety

_r is aut:~ta~ndin~.
'I"his cic~ul~le #~awering~ characteristic is cstakalist~ed and

transmitted thn~ii~h succeeding xual ~ro}~u~atians. "1"hetc
ere: several cic~ublc flower farms that have lien exhihitu3 by
this plant. as ckxribed tx:lc~w.

<5
fiItIEF 1)F:.SC'Ril'"I'lt)N t)f~ "1'~lE 1'Flt~"lY)C;12APHS

't'he Cc~llawin~ dzawin~s are photographs ~f 'Rita Marie
Green."

'~' FIG. 1 is an anterior view of the ck~ublc flower bloom of
`Nita Marie Green' showi.nb thr cictiuble Y1e:~wcr structure
made up cif' c~utcr five-parted carc~lla limbs and iancr five-
part cl ~etalc~ic~.s.

~s 1°1(';. 2 ix an ~x>:stericrr viiw of Ehe cioul~lc flaw~;~ ble~iim csF
'1~iia Marie C;rern' ~e>win~ the <>ul~;r live parted corolla
~ttactted t~ the sicR7.
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iT(i. 3 is a view crf the fcaliage cif' 'Kite Marie t,n:en`
shciwin~ its elliptic ~rec;n lcavcs.

l~T3"JY~I.i'sT~ Ut~St~12tP"I'!C)N

l̀t~c Cnllvwin~ is ~ etetaitcd cl~scriptian <~f the invention
baud on planes ~,rcnvrs ai the inventctts' nurury in Raines
City. kola., aced a! a caursa:ry in Ar,~sa, Calif. All Cc~ur of thr;
dc~ut~le I~c~w~:r t'orrns rliscEauzl herLin were c~iain~;d by
growing pla,~ts of 'Rita Marie Greed' in the same envimn-
mental cc~ndiiia~,ti. Color clrscriptians are uiccarding tc~ The
Koyal FlarticulWrgl Sex:iety C'alcrur ('hart. Other terminc~l-
r~~y is u~;c:d h~r~;ia ire ~ccorcl~+nu with arclin~ry dicticanary
si~nific:ance or as eo~nrnUnly Y}red try th~.s~ Ut' orciiriury skzll
in [hc relevant art, unle~.s ather~vi~: nc,ted.

'i"~3~;: 1'l..AA6'I'

T~ciliagc:
Tyjx.-Lvtr~reen.
Sl~cr{~.-~:llipiic (iiaear to oblr~ng). Aix: t_an~ to shcirt

ac,~,minate tip. t3asc: C'orciatc.
Length. Vari~le from ahc~ut t).S cm to 1 r cm.
~ctria, Vari~k~le i'rcrm ab~~~it ~.ti ern to f3.? can.
C~tr~r.--tJ~per f<~lia~;e: Cxrcea grcxup ~t.}I.'.i. 13~3I~ tr.~
~ru:n broux~ R.H.S. 1'i7A. t,nwer foliage: Yellx~w-
greiri ~r~up 1i.lI.S. IAC~i3. 1lrran~,cmcnt on stem:
Up~tcss3te. Marlins: Lntitt. Ifaf~it: "Ilt~ `Rita Marie
C:ran' varic;ty has a vi~*c~raus twini~tg h~faii anc3 i~ ui3
id~;al u:mi-tr<y~rical crw>per. ~ rnatur~ plrant of the
variety 'f2it~ P1~aric (;rcx:n' has !wining stems t5 tcy
~) #eel long anc~ }~rocluecs leads that arc lade and
glc3asy. 17isca~e I2esistxnce: "11~e 'Rita Marie (;r~;n`
v~ricty is nt5i known to t~ ui~usuuliy tral~;ratit tc~ any
patho~cns. ~~rc~~t "~li7ler~nc~: 1~c: 'Tiled Marie (3rr,~n'
variety is wlera~t tii tern}~erAtur~s ~s law as a;~pr~~xi-
matc:ly 3t)° f~. i~ragranu: f~Mwerc oC thy. 'Rita Marie
Cicun' variety have a slighC swrc;i fragCatacx:.

t~low4n:
!'irr~~i 1.-t\rr~ngtm~nt: Axitlary rau:m~s. Catt~r:

U~per 5urfuce of ~;tels C"r~rz~lln and pctz~ie~icls: EZNri-
purplc group Ii.ti.5. i~3(3 aid ~23C'.1'elalc3icir,(within
thrcaat): Sii~ht striations of whin group l2.T~3.5. 1SSA
aacl 15513 anci }~llaw grerup R.1~i.S. 2 within 1 cn~ cif
l~a.~; e~i' inue:r ihr~at. ('arolla {within thrr~~i~: Yc1lc~w
~rt>up ti.li.5. 2 ~vitk3iri 2 ern cif base cif iai~Lr throat.
iJnu~rsidc ~,,' ~etal~: I2cd-purplL group ~2.If.~. ~i~~3
and 58C', mixed with rut-purply: R.ii.S. group 62A,
fi2i3. Ci3C, and G21) and white ~ru~p K.II.S, i55i3.
~t~:~rcxlzactiv~ xlructures: Style: C~~n~:raIly prese;nl,
at~u~ ~ corn tt~ .tl n~n~ is length. ~tamc~rs: tlt~sc:nt,
dev~lo}~e:ci into showy petals. ~tructurc: C)verait,
i'unnet shapers. i.ikely repraiueiive structures are
st~rilc due a~ '•doable," tl~~wer~; with typical five-
nurnberccl stamcnscanvcrted to }~taiuid~s. (}uter five
~~artecl ~'unizcl-s}~apCcl wrc~ll~ limbs. Inu~r five part~;c3
pe~al<~icis, I'etalaicis wilhzn the artCillu tt~ ii~rm a
dUuble f~owcr. C'<fraila: Width: atxiut 10.5 cm to 1X.0
cru. [.en~th of thrc~al from ~:alyx [o rcaralla limb
attachment: ai~cyut 4.~ ~xn tcy ~ <3 cm, t.~ngth cif
cc~rotla f'rc7m calyx tc~ tGp cif cz~eralla: a~t3ut 5.5 cm to
F,. s cm. Inciivic~uat <~~rolla limtn: 4.C) cm tc> S.t) cm
Ir~ng, 3.5 cm to ~.5 am rvicie. Asymmetrical in shape,
ending in a short, abrupt tip. Petnl<rids {a~nvcrt~cl
siamcas}: lnciiti~tual peaalaid S~ngth: abcyut ~.()cm try
4.5 cm. lndivitlual pet;ilc~icl tivicliE7: at~c~nt 3.5 ern tc~
a.tl cm. f'elataici att~cl5~neut: at~ut 1 S ~;rsa a~,c~v~ top
of calyx. f'etaloid fusion: IFuu:rf about l.~ irr~ !a ~.G
ctrr at hate;, Sha}x:: Symmeiric.~tl shptt, aUrupt tip.
!'~:iai~~id5 ary flatieaul and opened, rc~c;mbling outer

cxernlla. I,ci~gih apprc~xia~at~;ly equal to oatc:r corolla,
exhibiting a fully rk~uble app<:arance. f'ctaluids aver-
lay cc~rolia limbs ex}~asing yellow ini~c;r bace cyf tube;.

I~'vrm ~.--C)verall Structure: F'uan~l thapetl. Out~r five
pxriul cti~rc~lla tiiubs. Inner live }73{1CCI (~Ciil()l(j5.
1'~taloids have defined difference; shorti:r than
c~c~rc~lla and remain in a cluster within u:nter cif
rarc~Ti~, not a}~ening taut as in ~~c>rm 1. 'Ii~P~t rlust~r
habit cr1' p~tafc~ids generally prahibits view e~f innc;r
thrciat. C'Iw;ter a~ f~nwer within dower. Corolla:
Widih: aiwut 9.0 cm to 1t3.5 cm. l~:ngth of thrciat
irc~m catvx to cvrnlla limb attachment: abc~ui ~.3 cm
Yc, ~.b cm. I.,en~;[h i~f corolla from calyx tc~ t~~p of
corr3lla: at~uut 6.E) cm to 7.0 cm. Individual cc~rt7lta
~I/IIYlfi: 7~)i1Ul ~.t) CITt ICl S.O (:i11 IC)Cl~?, 3.b cm to X3.6 cm
wide. Asymmetrical in shade, ending in an abrupt
tip. Pe~alc~icis (ec~nvertt:t3 stamer~): lndividt~al pr:ta-
loid length: ~bc~u! 3.~ cn~ to S.t) cm, tndiviciYiai
pela[vitl wicl~h: about 4.f1 om to 5.2 cm. t'etalc~i~
altachmeni: abe~ut I.5 em aba~re tc~p r~i' calyx. t'eta-
laicl [u.~si<m: Fu~~, wmctimcs separatc;d ?.t~ cm at
(3ase:. ~hap~: Somewhat symmvtricai, undulate. Peta-
laic3s have tl~fin~:d clistanc;e, shorter than caroll;~ aac~
remaining in a cluster within cuter re~rc~lla, nc~t
opening; i~at as in Farm t. 'fight cluster habit of
petaloids ~;enerally prohibits view of tuner throat.
('luster of flower within flower,
!'r.~nn 3.-Karely c~tnervetl, loner live: pc:taloids !'gilded

to prcavide a row: Hower-Zik~ app~arancv. gvc~all
Strus:turc: t7ut~r Tice parted ratc511a linit~, inaer five.
parted pet~loids. Widtfi of cc>rotla: ~)-it?.5 em.
I..en~;th ai' coroUa thn~at from calyx to ~Y~rolla timh
attachment: 4.'i-~#.£~ cnT. C~:ngth of corc~lle from
ca'Eyx to tcrp uCc;~rotta: fr7 cm. C1ut~r a~rc~lts limin:
4.5 im. 1ong. Inner petaic~icit;: 4 ein long, R~~~rr~ciuc-
lrve Structures: Style: Al~zat. Stamens: A#nrnt.
Shu}u: Inner ~x;taloicis flattenrd anti opc:nul, te~m-
biin~ nut~r c~rcltla. Similar tt~ ~orrn #l. C'ot<u:
C'errcalla and gefal<>ids: Red-~~arple ~n~up 5£~fi aad
58(`, and r~:d-purple ~rrwp Cs2l3, (i2{' anrf b2k7.
fh:ialoids within ihmat exhibit white blo[ches and
streaks of white ~tou~ 15~A end I~Sii, anci yellow
~;rou~ 2 within anc: ccntimetcr of inner throat.
(̀ciralla wfthin throne: Yetlaw grc>~p 2 within 1.S cm
c~#~ t~u~;e of inner ihrc~at.

l~~rm 4.--Rarely c>t~.rvui, inner live pe:taloicis ~s~ume
a windmill-like appearance. C7vera1l structure: Ouiec
five portal c:c~mlla Eimbs, inner five partrc! pctaloids.
Width of corcalla: 9 cm. Length of corolla fioin calyx
tc~ tcjp of cx>roila: f> cn~. Cuter corolla limb~: 4 cm.
Inner }ieialc~ids: ~ cm. Re~rocluctivc sirnitures:
Style: Abu:nt. Stamens: Atnent. Cotc~r: C'urollu and
~etaloicis: Reci-purple group 5813 ~nci 58C', once ~ecl-
purple group G2A. b313, 62t:` and (~2[), inten~rse:d
~vilh ninttlui white b3c~tches an ~talc~ids ~reen-
ycl)c>w at box. 3 cone by 2 corn.

'The reason fc~r the variui appearance; cif the dnuhle
fla~vcr5 has yet to b~ clet~rmined. I~cfwevc;r, the r~cl tee
rut-purple tluul~l~ }iaw~:r characteristics are established and
traasmiiteci tbrc~u~h succe~:ding asex~at ~~na}~agaliue~;_
Asexual reproduction c>f 'Rita Marie t:ireen' has peen

performu9 from cuttings. C)tl3er ~nventic~nal metlmds for
propagation of Manck:~ilttt varic;tics may also bc; ukci.
What is ~laimcci is:
1, ~A nety Inc) c~isunct v~ricty a1~ M~tx3evilJa ~>lant taavin}~

rut to red-purple double Bowers sutntantially as shown and
dtx;rihe:cl herein.

k ~R A~ +i: k
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UNIT) S~T~,TFS i'AT~I~T ~.NI~ '~''EZ~L1)EM1~~tK ()FFI(,~

CE12.TF~CAT~ aF ~C(31~;.~~C'~'{.~N

i t"l~i,'s3\~1 ~I ̀ 1 ~,.1. _ i F~L 3. yip! ~}z~.. ~"di1(, ~ (j~
t7

1.)A`['~:I.7 ` F~brt~ary 2?> ?t~l

j

!t is certified that error appears in the above-ider~tifi~d paint and that said Letters Patent is
hereby corrected as shawr-~ below:

C<~lurt~n I,
L.in~ l3, „1'c~r~t`, which" ~hc~ulci re~r~ -- Pc~r~i' ~unpate~Ce:ci}, which --.
Line: 1.~, °''I`l~~ parc;n~ ~la~t"' ~hc~u~cl rc~~d --'Fh~ c~ri~in~l plant --.
I.in~: 22, "~ utati{7n" sh~salc~ read -- ~ limb mu€~tir~~~ --.
Line 2~, "~iar~:nt" >Sh~ule~ re~~i -- t~rigindl --.

Ling 9, "ih~ ~cari~ty" shc~ulti r~ati~ -- Chi prt~pri~t~ry variety --.

C"~lumn 3.
[.ine: ~, "It.H.S. 2" shaulci r~;ad -- l~..H.S. 2~ --.
Line ~f~, "It.H,S. ~2" sht~ult~ rc.~d -- R,H.S. 2~3 --.
L.in~; 52, "p~ta~s" st~autc' r~;~c~ -- ~»;talcaid~ --.

C':~!«rnci 4.
L.i~~~; ~;~, „~.c~up 2"' ~f~uic~ reed -- ~'c~u~a R.H.S. 2A --.
Line ~~, "Yetic~~v ~rc~up 2" shaultl r~;ad -- Y~llc~~v rc~u~~ tt.H.S. 2A --.

Signed and Sealed this

Third day cif I~ec~mber, 2Q02

iA~ii~:~ [.. ~2(~C3hN
l ~ir~r~r~ra~~ r~T r7rr t.~,iire~i Sturgis Aurenr u~rc~ !rudem~rk Cl~c~~
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ii~~ i~~~i~ ~~i ~~i ~~~~~ ~~ r~~ ~~~i~ ~~~~~ ~~~i iii ~rri~i~ i~~ ~rii ~`ii
~Stn~t'~j ~?t~l~'?t)

t ~~~ United Stakes Plant Yatent
Usrey

(S4) M~N13EV[l.I,A Pi.AN'!" lYAMI~:I) 'MC)Nit[;Y'

(5(l) Latin Name: Mu»cjb,~i!!u X wnuBilis
Varietal t)ene~miciatiean. Mcrnt'rey

(?5) lnv~;ntr~r: I3r Uar~y, vaytan, C)R (USj

(73) nssi~nce: Monrovia Nursery Camps~oy, Acusa,
c~~ ~us~

(") Nc~tire: Subject t<a any c~i~c:laimer, ttie term e>f this
paieni is extender! ar adjusted unc~cr 3i
17:S.C'. li~(li)1~Y Cl days.

(21) ~~pl. No.: 1pr162,~Is7

(?2) l~iletl: ,dun. S, 2UO2

13c~tanical clas.4alicaiionlcult~var tiesignatioq: i4inndcvrll~~x
anrubilis cullivar Mnnrey.

Ii~C`KCt2C)UND GI° "T"ft~ INVEN"Ci4)~V

7"hc pn::sent Inventi~rn r~latcs tca a acw and ciiciinci c~ulii-
var of Maadcvillrt plan, l~atanically known a~ Muru~evrllzrx
rmiubilis, anti hcrcic~afier re1'crttcE to by the rran~e 'Mnnrey'.

"!'he aew Manc3cviila is a naturzity-~:currit~~, ~ranrh
mutatic~rt cif the Mnnrte~~it/uxt~inrttHlis cultivar ~alrYnite, dis-
elased in U.S. Plant Pat. Nip. ~12,1~3. 'I`hc rn;w Maacleviilx
was c~isc:o~cred unci se:lez:tec~ by the invcnie~r ran .lun. 29,
2(~i in a cantrc,llcd cnviranmunt in Azusa, <'~liC., within a~
~opuldtitya c>f plants GI` the cuitivar Mc~nitc.

Asc:xua! re}naluc~iiz~n c~F tt~e new cultivar by tissue culture
in a latx~ratury in t~rusa, Cali#'., since August, ?CHJI> hax
s6owa that .ne unigvc features of lhi~ new Macidcvilla arc
stable and repradact.~l true k~ ty~; in succc~.sive ~ycrn;ratic~ns.

SUMMARY GI~ "I'11~:1NVEN"(7t)N

Plants of the cultivar Mortmv lave not tu;en obxrvcd
ui~ci~:r all pc~sibic environmental cranditions. "(1~e phenatypc
may vary sr~mcwh~t with variations in ct3viranm~;nt such as
k:mperaturt ancJ li};t~t intensity wittic~ut, t~uwewer, any vari-
arn:ern ~,enoty}x.

'llac faUowinb trai~.s have inn repeaudly ot~c:rved and
are detcrmineci to tie tic uniqu+; eF€arac~tcrisfiv~ ~af'Mcaarey'.
Ì`hcs+e chaxacteri~tics in combir~~ti~~~ ciistin~uish 'Mc~nrcy,
as a new and clistieut cultiv~r ~51~ Mancic:vilia:

1. Vining growth habit.
2. Gic~ssy, dart: };reczi leaves.

3. Iar~c dqu~yk: pick-ccylc~rcd tic>wers with ~1 p~t~ls pc:r
fit~w~r.

Plans of the new Man~levilla daiTer from ~laots of the
parent, the cultSvar Mcrniic, prim~tily in iluwer farm as
plants t~f ~h~ cultivar ?V~c~nit~. httve single ilowcrs with iiv~
petals.
Plants cif tltc; new Mandevilla can tx: Wm}~ari;tl ic> pin~~ts

of the c~ubl~. #lawcr Mai~deviila cultiv~r Itiia Marie C.Yn:en,
disc:ic~ed in U.S. Piam liras. Nc>. t 1,787. [n 41C34-hy'Sit~~
cc7mparewns conelueK~;~i tai Arxisa, C'atii'., }plants ~si'the acw

t ~cr> Patent No.: US PP14,294 P2
~~;~ Datc of Patent: Nov. 11, 21103

(51) Lnt. C1:' .................................................. AUtH SIi)0
(52) U.S. Cl. ....................................................... t'lt./232
(58) FIeW o[ Search ........................................... ~'It.~3?

T'rinrary L•;xrTrainer—Kcnt 13e11
Assrst,~nt Cxunri~ur—i.auanne Ktawct~;wicz Myers
(?4) Attorney; Age»!, ar I"irut--t'. A. Whealy

A ciistinet culiivar ref Mancir;vilia plant named 'Monrc:y',
charactcrir~;d key its vining growth habit; ~;lo~.sy, dark ~recn
leaves; and lark duubk pink-calarui flc~aven with 2U petals
per [itiw~r.

1 I)rawfng Shot

cuitivxr ditT~:red fro►n plants cif the cultivur 12ita Marie Circen
in the Cc~tlt~wing characCeristi~:

t. Plants <~t the new Manclevilla had aGcjut 2U }~lals per
ltcywer whereas plants cif thc: eultivar Rita'dvtarie C;reen

5 hs~d alx~ut 7C} pt:taL~ per tlowcr.
2. E'lcnvcr petals of planks o!' the new Mandevilla were not

fus~;c3 whereas flower petals of ptants of the c-ultivar
Itit~ Marie (iron wea, fund.

< ~; j3(t1L'1~ C)L.SC`fZiC'"I'1~N QI' 'fF~tE P~~IC)"T"UCi12AC'~~5

1'he acrnmpanying c<,lc>red photographs illustrate the
ovcralt app arance of thr; new cultivar, showing the ~lc~rs as
tsar as it i5 reawnz~bly per.~sible to c~binin in ce~lrarccl rcc}~ra-

~~ dn~ticros of this type;. Cnlcsn in the ptwsographs may lifter
slightly firc~m the u~lor values cited in the derailed bcstanica!
desc:riptitin which accurately dc;zc:ribr: the cole~rs cif the new
Mandeviila.

~~ 'i'ho }~hoto~raph at thi: l~;h cif the sheet rom~ri.~sc:s a side
~npc;ctive view ref typical plants of 'M~nri;y' grown in a
live-Galion c~ntaincc.

"The phntcs~,raph at the right cif the sheet cnmpris~:s a
cici~;-up view cif typical flowers, t9awer burly anti leaues czf

'-~ `Mnnccy'.

i~i:'i'AIT~ED 13t)"TANiC'Al_ I3k;5(:RI4''i7ON

fn the follc~win~+ dcse;ri}~tivn, ailor rc:('crcnres are rnaci~. to
~r, "1'(~~ Kuyal horticultural Scx:i~ly C`cylour Chart, 1995 ~:tlitinn,

eaccept wh~r~ Mineral terms crf ordinary dictionary ~i~niii-
eancac arc ase:ci. I'laats u.~d for ttn. above-mentiacn;cl pho-
tc~graphs an~3 dc~se~-ipticin were about ten months rill when
the phc~tr,~raphs and deu:rip[inn were Iaken. five-gallon

~s cantain~n with thru: placst,5 ~ur~h were grown under cum-
mcrciat production ccmditicros in a clear pc~ly~ihylcae-
covcrcd ~ru:afx>use in Mersa, Calif. during the spring.
CJuriq~; the- production b£ ih~ plants, day terra}~ratutcs
ran~cd frt~cn ?~ tc> ;i2° t'.'. uncl night ten~peratures ran~;eci

fit; From ~# tc~ i (i° C..'.

E3C)1301C2~ CI3SSl~ICttltGtlJ A'I(lfl[IC'i~IIIfJX41)!f!$FIi~ ,;rilti~var h9c~s~-
rey.
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US PP14.29O Y2

K3
Parcnt3ae: Naturally-occurring branch mutation of
Murrrt€~ itlascrfmubilis rultivar 1Nanite, cli:;c:lc~sul in U.S.
i'lant t'at. ~'Jc~. 12,123.

Prrrpag,aton:
7y~.--13y tissue c:ulturc.
Tune !r~ initiate rrx~ts ~m rr n:ic~r~ pir~prx~ntrd plt~nt.—

At~aut 3tl days.
finte ~<~ ~rrxiu~tc n rorNc~d nucrr~ rmpugrzteti pl~ent.—

~bc~ut 2(1Cl ziays.
Rr~r~r dc~.rcriptir~ri.--Numerous, iibrr~us and freely
branching.

Plant desc:riptian:
l4'ornt.--~'erzni~ia! ~vt~t~;r~en tl<rw~rin~ ~i~.[it„ twining;

vine. Plants initially upright, then vinia~; anti rcyuir-
ing wp}xut to maintain u~jright habit. i'lants arc
typically pinch~cl tK~ enhancx; tau.rat branch ~ievelap-
rnent; ~rc~t~:i,firill} iwr~ laicral branches ierrrtr at every
rrc~d~;.

Plant ficri~let {lei3~,7/t).—Atxsut i2~Y cm.
Plrrrr~ r.inn:~>ter, single plrrnr.---Aixrut 3? cm.
agar. VigUrous.
t,r~tcrrr! hrrrnch~s.--~.xnpih: I~tc~ut 32 c7n. I)ian~tcr:
Atacyut 3 mm. Int~maci~: length: ~.baut ~) cm. 5ha~x: in
croxs:uctiori: I2r>uncl. Sircn};1h: T~lexibl~, strong.
't'ex[ur~: !'ubesc:ent. C'alc~r: Yc~un~ stern.: 19~A.
Mature: stems: 1~A.

Fi~tdug~ itescriptinir,---~rrap~cment: C)p}~c~sit~, simple.
i..engtt~: Akx~ut I3 can. Width: A~c~ut G.3 cm. Shape.:
E#liptic. Apex; Acuminate. ~3asc;: C'arc~~te. Maz~in:
Entire. "lexinre, upper :end lower surfau:a: Ruga~,
leathery, durat~la: upper sc~rfavc:, glabrous; lowerAP
surFas~:, ~utw~ce~c~ an vLinz~. iaa,~ter: Up~:r surface,
~lra~~;y; lc,we.r surface, cull. Vc[~atian ~aEtcrn:
Pinnate, arcuate. I~:tic~le lcn~;th: Al~wut 1.2 .I'eti-
ok: di~mctcr: t~hout > mm. C`c~tnr: Young foliage,
uppc • antl lower surfaces: 14fiA. F~ntiy exparul~d
foliap~c, up};er surface: 147A. fully expancicd
Fealiz~;e, luu~c:r ~ur£ac~: 1~7t3. Vcnati<1n, upper suc-
facc~ 1diR. Venation, i~~wcr surl'au:: 145C'. f'cti~le:
1~4A tc~ 144f3.

4~lower des~riptia~:
1~Ic~~ver tyE~e rrnclHr~hit.—d arge clauble tiziw~rx areangcd

in lc~csse cic~ngateci rau:mc~~, raz~c:rnes axillary. A,hc~ut
14 flc~wcrs anci ~lo~cvcr t~u~sper rarcrne; at fu11 ilowcr,
atx~ut two c,r thrive de`elcapzng raumcs prsr plant.
F~`1<>w~n f~c~. mcx;tly outward and dror~p frs~m cheer
w~i~;hi. 1~`lowirs ~>ersister~E. !•lowers nr~t Crabrant,

,Nniurzrl /lnwerui~ scansrut.--u"pring until #'rc~rt in the
autumn; flowering ca~~tinuaus.

~7rnv~r lrartgea~ry nn Jlie plirnt.-~t~oui 1t1 to Id days.
IrijiprescenaH lc~ngtlr.--,Ahcsut 3f~ cm.

4

/~J'~f7YL'SCCr/tCL' width.--Alx>ut 12.5 z:m.
I"k>x~ers,--~pp~;aranc:c:: lk~uble flower i'orm; Bowers

rc~undc:ti, t)iameter: Alx~ut 11 em. Depth (len~~h):
Abt~ni G c'tn.

I'lowcrr 1>tads (just s1~~>wing color).—t.~:ggth: About 2.4
c~m. Diameter. Atx>ut I rm. Shape: (1v~id. C'rsior:
ISSA; towarcLs apex, iSSA tingul with SGA,

Petrels.—t7uantity pc:r tlrrwer: Atx~ut 2f) arranged in
rriulliple whorls; c~veriapping; petals ac>t fused at
Mass:. l.~:ngth: Abuu! G.3 rm. Width: Alx>ut 6 cm.
s hope: Ob<>vate tc> roughly spatulat~. Apex:
12ountled, occasionally emat~~iaat~. Il~.se: K,2bm~;e.
M~r~in: 1:;~~tir~, sinuate; unclulat~. "Iexlure, u}~~r rind
lower s~rfac:es: Smcwil~, v~lveEy. sli~htty rukticd.m
C'alcn: When c7peaing, upper surface: 62ti. When
opening, Ic~~~cr surface: G2C to 62D; towards ba.~:,
15~A. fully rapene<i, up~e>r surface: 'Towards margin,
(>2A; center, (aZ~3; ta~varcts baw+c, C2C; e! batie; 17A.
C'c~Icx Incomes clv.5er to 62C' it> 621) with sub~yuent
<~vclapment. ~"utly r~pe;nec9, lower surtaee: G2I);
towards bau;, IS~A.

Seprtlr.---(2tianiity: give ~r ilnwer in a single wht~rl;
star-shap~:d calyx. I.,en~tb: Ahnut K mm. widti~:
Atu~ui 3 mm. Shapi;: "I'rian~ular. Apex: Ac~uminetc.
13asc: Tmncat~:. Margin: Entire, 'Texture, upper and
lr.~wer surfaces: Smooth, glabrous. Color, up~x:r and
Icawer surfaces: 144 ; towards aucx, tinged wish
fit)1~.

F'eduiu:les.---t..c:ngth: Ataerut IH em. Diameter: Abut 3
mn~. Angle: About 3t)° from steal. Strength: Flexible,
roncicrately ~trvn~. C,olur: 144 .

Pcrcticles.---l.,~ngth: Abe>ut a" gym. Diameter. Atxeui 2.5
mm. Ante; Alxrui 3(3 !0 4t.)° from stem. Strength:
F~i~xibl~, mc~derai~ty strc>ng. Cedar: ]44A.

Re~~rvci~scti~~ca rngu~rx.—<Stamcns: Quantity per fii~wir:
Nri true ~Iamens, about five Io seven sterile atamin-
cxies. Anther shape: Spatulat~, clnngated. r'~nther
ic:~~1h; At~c3ixt 7 enm. Anthec c~~tctir: ifiC'. Pollen:
None olKt:rvcti. T'istils: None c~bscrved.

Seedifruii, 5ecd and fruit prc~uciion has nc~[ tx;en
t~~raed.

E3i~ease;}~est resititancc: I'lanis ~f the new Mand~vitta have~e
not bein ~c>t~ci u~ the resistant lea pathc~g~ns and pests
~>mmc~n u~ Manclevilla.
Weather wierance: !'louts ~f thy. new mandevilia h~vc tsr~:n

r.~u;rved Ecr tx tolerant to rain and witxi and tolerant tc~
Ieinperatur~:s Ctc~m (l acs 43° C-
!t ir; cl~i~ul:
1. A view and ciistin~:t cultivar c~i' Manclevilta plant named

`Manrcy', xis illustrated and ck:scrilsr,~3.
* s a ~ x
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